AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION

December 18, 2023
7P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan I1I

Vice Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Justin Mendoza

Commissioner Tammy Cooper Commissioner Robin Madaras

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Michael Conner
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard

City Attorney Robert Soltis

City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz
1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of December 4, 2023

5. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

6. Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below.
e State your name and address for the records
* You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments
° Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk




¢ Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

7. Consent Agenda
Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unléss a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
1. Warrant No. 1505 — action
1. Credit Card Statement for November 2024 - action
iii. Financial Reports for November 2024 — receive
iv. KABA November 2024 Report — receive
v KAC Meeting Minutes, November 13, 2023 — receive
vi. Commissioner Committee Assignments - receive

8. Unfinished Business

9. New Business :
A. Update from Kalamazoo County Commission, Commissioner Jeff Heppler —
receive
Appointments to the Parchment Planning Commission - action
Appointments to Zoning Board of Appeals ~ action
Reappointment to Kindleberger Arts Commission — action
Consideration of Purchase Agreement for Mill Property — PP # 06-03-226-050 ;
1. Parchment Vegetable Products Inc, Dan Bussema — action |
Consideration of Purchase Agreements for Mill Property — PP# 06-03-280-022 '
1. Purchase Agreement, Fidel Coronado — action
ii.Purchase Agreement, Mavcon Properties, James Dally — action
G. Appointment of Fire Code Enforcement Officer — action
H. KATS Contributed Services Agreement — action

moow

e

10. Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda '
Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.

11. Mayor and Commissioner Comunents |

12. City Manager Comments

13. Adjournment




10.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2023,
Call to order
Clerk Stutz called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Swearing in of New Commissioners
Clerk Stutz swore in Douglas Fooy, Robin Madaras, and Justin Mendoza.,

Roll Call.

Present: Mayor Britigan, Commissioners Cooper, Canner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras, and Mendoza. City Manager
: Stoddard, City Treasurer/Clerk Stutz, Attorney Soltis.

Absent: None.

Elections

Commissioner Jordan nominated Commissioner Robert Britigan Il as Mayor for the next term; he accepted the nomination.
There were no other nominations for Mayor. A voice vote was taken, Motion Carried.

Commissioner Madaras nominated Commissioner Jordan as Vice Mayor for the next term; he accepted the nomination.
There were no other nominations for Vice Mayor. A voice vote was taken. Motion Carried.

Minutes

Moved by Commissioner Cooper supported by Commissioner Madaras to approve the minutes of the November 20, 2023
Regular meeting. Commissicner Fooy abstained. Motion Carried.

Additions or changes to the agenda.
None. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
Carried.

Citizen Comments - Items ON the Agenda

None,
Consent Agenda
A. Questions by Commissioners were answered regarding specific items. Moved by Commissioner Conner, supported

by Commissioner Cooper to receive the consent agenda items. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business
None.

New Business

A, EPA Multi-Purpose Grant Work Plan Update, David Stegink, Fishbeck — receive. Mayor Britigan introduced David
Stegink of Fishbeck, our environmenta! consultant. Mr. Stegink noted that the grant was initiated in September of 2023 so it
is just getting started. He mentioned the overall schedule is to conduct preliminary activities over the winter, execute
sampling in the spring, develop clean-up plans at the end of 2024, then prepare bidding documents during winter of 2024
and then execute the clean-up in 2025, City staff will meet roughly monthly with Fishbeck to keep communication going;
city commission will be updated on a quarterly basis by Fishbeck. Mr. Stegink also reported looking into other funding
opportunities for the mill site from both the Kalamazoo County Land Bank and the Michigan Economic Development
Corporation’s Strategic Site Readiness Grant.

B. City Commission Meeting Schedule 2024 — action. Mayor Britigan highlighted a few of the meetings due to their
unusual nature, mainly being Tuesdays. Moved by Commissioner Mendoza, supported by Commissioner Madaras to
approve the meeting schedule as presented. Motion Carried.

Citizen Comments
None.

Mayor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Mendoza thanked residents for putting their faith in him, and the commissioners for their kind words. He
mentioned being “excited to serve” and having faith that this commission can help citizens.




Minutes of the December 4, 2023 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 2

11,

12,

Commissioner Cooper said it was exciting to hear that Fishbeck will be applying for more funding, adding that she’s ready to
reach out to anyone If needed to help that along. She welcomed Commissioner Mendoza to the dais, and welcomed
Commissioners Fooy and Madaras back.

Commissioner Conner welcomed Commissioner Mendoza and asked for an update on the old admin building.

Commissioner Madaras welcomed Commissioner Mendoza as well, thanking him for running; she congratulated
Commissioner Fooy, then thanked all of the attendees for coming to the meeting.

Commissioner Fooy thanked the residents for electing him to a third term; he then congratulated Commissioners Madaras
and Mendoza on their elections, adding that he’s excited to be a part of the city commission, that “it's a privilege to serve”.

Vice Mayor Jordan welcomed the newly sworn in commissioners. He added that he appreciates the confidence of the
commission, saying it's an honor to be vice mayor.

Mayor Britigan said he was honored and humbled to serve another term as City Mayor. He noted it is a privilege to work
with city staff, highlighting some of the city’s recent accomplishments. He expressed looking forward to working with this
commission, saying it's a “team effort” between the commission and residents. He then thanked everyone for their
confidence in his leadership.

City Manager Comments/Reports
City Manager Stoddard welcomed the new commission saving she's happy to work with them all, then offered anyone with
guestions or concerns to call or text her,

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Mendoza and supported
by all to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 p.m.

Shannon Stutz, City Clerk




City of Parchment

Check Register Report

Warrant 1505
Check Check Date Vendor Name Descripticn Amount
37889 12/11/2023 COMPANION LIFE LIFE & AD&D INS - DECEMBER LIFC3712 66.50
37880 12/11/2023 CONSUMERS ENERGY CITYWIDE MONTHLY ENERGY USE 5,168.36
37891 12/11/2023 VOID 0.00
37892 12/11/2022 vOID 0.00
37893 12/11/2023 ESPER ELECTRIC, L.TD. BALLOT BOX INSTALLATION 1,304.96
37854 12/11/2023 FORD, KRIEKARD, SOLTIS & WISE GENERAL MATTERS - NOVEMBER 287.50
General $712.50, Police $175.00
37895 12/11/2023 MULDER WATERPROOFING & SEALANT BALLOT BOX INSTALLATION 1,950.00
37896 12/11/2023 POINT AND PAY MONTHLY SERVICE FEE - OCTOBER 50.00
37897 12/11/2023 PREIN & NEWHOF SANITARY INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS TO 1,655.80
Saniiary $269.25, Trestle $1386.55
37898 12/11/2023 REPUBLIC SERVICES #249 DPW PICKUP - DECEMBER 702.25
37899 12/11/2023 RIVERRUN PRESS 1,000 WINTER TAX NOTICES ) 357.72
37900 12/11/2023 SEVERANCE ELECTRIC CO INC TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT - NOVEMBER 120.00
37901 12/11/2033 STATE OF MICHIGAN BROWNFIELD LOAN PAYMENT #431854 58,146.08
37902 12/11/2023 THRUN LAW FIRM P.C. USDA LOAN THRU 11/15/_2023 432.00
37903 12/11/2023 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE PERMIT-IMPRINT FEES TO 01/26/2025 310.00
37904 12/11/2023 VARNUM LLP FRONTIER DEVELOPMENT - OCTOBER 476.00
37905 12/13/2023 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MGMT AS50C LIABILITY INSURANCE LAST INSTALLMENT 11,808.00
37906 12/13/2023 REPUBLIC SERVICES #2435 CITYWIDE MONTHLY TRASH PICK UP 9,640.25
37907 12/13/2023 SBIS EMPLOYEE HEALTH INS - JANUARY 2024 12,258.49




Page 2 of 4

Agtount Number. XXX XXO0( 00X 1546

Statem

T e T T e EE
& Avcetnt S . -

Cradlt Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Tatal Actlvity
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN
JOORX HKUXX KXXX 8114 $3,000 $0.00 $407.82 §0.00 $407.82
NANCY R STODDARD
HIOOCOK XXX 7241 35,000 50.00 3125,00 53,00 $125,00
TY JWOLTHUIS
XXX KIXX XXXX 7674 $3,000 $0.00 §164.08 $0.00 §164.08
SHAMNON STUTZ
XL XK XXX 9125 $5,000 50,00 3710.78 $0.00 571078

BILL CAHILL Credlt Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
FOOKK KKK XXX 1801 $5,000 $0.00 554,26 5000 $564,28
Post Date Tran Date  Referenca Number Transactlon Description VCN Amount
11710 11/08 7550059331290001C800013 MARTIN SPRING & DRIVE KALAMAZOO Mi $564.26
‘ JIiM DUBY Credlt Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
KERK KHXK XXXX 1892 $3,300 $0.00° $13.35 $0.00 $13.35
Post Date Tran Date Reference Number Transaction Dascripilon VCN Amount
11102 10731 02305373305100164533748 MENARDS KALAMAZOC EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| $13.35
CAMRCN J BOEKHOVEN Credit Limit Credits Puschases Cash Advances Total Actlva|
KK OO XXKX 9114 $3.000 $0.00 $407.82 50.00 $407.82
Post Date Tran Data  Reference Numbar Transactlon Descriptlon VCN Amount
10/30 10/30 £54328533032065739807235 AMZN MKTP US*KUBNTIZX3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $125.86
10731 10/30 55309503303838004472992 NAPA AUTO KALAMAZOO EA KALAMAZOO MI $9.97
11/08 1107 05227023211300314010215 RIETH RILEY KALAMAZOO KALAMAZOQ M| $56.28
11408 11407 55310203312091327000205 DUNHAMS 168 KALAMAZOO MI $137.79
1117 1115 02308373320100175583441 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| $73.90
l NANCY R STODDARD Credi Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
FIOOCRXRK XXXX 7241 35,000 $0.00 $125.00 50.00 $125.00
Post Date Tran Date Ralerence Numhsr ‘Transactien Description YCN Amount
HMAT 1118 85800593320800012570895 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEA 734-662-3246 M| $125.00
TY JWOLTHULS Cradit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
JOCKK KXKK XXKK 7874 $3.000 $0.00 $164.08 $0.00 $164.08
Post Data Tran Date Refarance Numsber Transaction Description VCN Amount
11413 1111 12302023315001777124041 SITKA GEAR WILMINGTON D& $164.08
| SHANNON STUTZ Credlt Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Actlvlli,
RHOL I KKXK 8125 $5,000 $0.60 §719.78 $5.00 §718.78
Post Date Tran Date Reference Number Transactlon Description VCN Amolint
10/30 10/28 55432863301206071247565 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MO $119.98
11/06 11/03 85140513308800019400021 CORNERSTONE CFFICE 5YS AVALENCE@CORN MI $273.00

(transactions continued on next page)

00000000 - 000320 - 0001 - 0002 - 2




Page 3 of 4

Agccount Numbar: X000 J0G0( 000K 1546
Statement Closing Date: 11/27/23

i) 82711163211000009227039 EPORT M| 389,75
1114 1113 59463 153317400380000027 CROWN TROPHY #104 PORTAGE M! $12.08
11414 113 82711183317000008622708 PIXELVING FREEPORT M} $75,00
iz 11724 53432863328201301585538 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MO $149.97

i
|




LZTLE FZ"8T6°S ¥8°%0% 9L°8TT’T 00°LET'S abeysog 000 QEL-00Z-TOT
00" 0 00700878 00°0 og°o 00°008‘6 ATIFUSY JUBSW2ITILY FHIOTL 000" #ZL-002-T0T
¥y vE L9°1E9°T 297881 £E£°098 00867 ‘2 BIBITPRN 000°¢22L-002-T01
06-0 00"SZL (L1 ] 000 00 52 uctiesusdwo] §,I3HICH 000°02L-002-T01
Z8°¢ch FI°585°02 8L°G0T € 98 %1% ‘ST 00000 “9¢ uoIsusdg 000" 8TL~002-T0T
¢y T1e BECFT'E D0°0 Z29°94%98 00 000’'% STATIPNPAT 2OURINETL TO0 9TL-00E-T01
§9°gg 0% "6¥6 ‘8% ZT9%L'Y 09"0€L'EE 00089 2L aourInsUl SITT/Te3Tdscy 000" 9TL-002-T0T
TO°pE CE9ET 'L £57908 L9-8L9’¢ 00°SI8’‘0T AQTanoes TeTDCS Q00" GTL-00Z-TOT
P8°9€ £1°52Z'T¢E 0E° 0L ¥ L8 PT1Z 8T 00'0%F‘6F SWTL 1Ied - TToxded Q00 €0L-002-T0T
TP PE 00'T99 ‘68 ¥5 0266 00" 6T0 LY 00°06% ‘9T SWIL TTrd - [Iexfed Q00" Z0L-002-T0T
UCTIRIZSTUTHRY - 00z 3ded
BF L9 94°898 8T 88 rs8‘v P2 SFT6E 00" %T0'8¢ aaT3eT8TH2T - 00T adsag TeEICL
00°00T €0 000 69 "TTC'¥2 00°2TZ'%E pung Isylo 0l IDIsURI], 000 666-00T-TOT
noto 00°60E 00°0 000 00°60¢€ SNOQUBTT3IS TR 000°856-00T-T0T
80 1T 9T 6LS'F £9794¢E ¥8°0LS 00°06T'S butystIqng ? bPuriutad 0007 006-00T-T0T
0o-o 00°090°2 00°0 00" 0 0070902 uoTIngrajucy burTrTessem 100°088-00T~-T0T
000 oo.omo.H 000 00°0 00T0E0'T UOTIomMoad A3 TUNUUICD 000" 088-00T-TOT
00 00T {(FL°089) 000 ¥L 7089 o o BuTtuTRLl § £931n3TIEUT 0007 098-00T-T0T
(MY 00°G%G T 00°0 000 00°6%5°T song 3 sdiysIadquen 000G 0E8-00T-T0T
16°08 go-peg’z 00008’z 00°000°0T poTo9g’‘eT TAXRF TENOPIQUOD/TRPUCTSEST0IT Q00" 008-00T-TOT
[AAA 845'9TF 0070 e¥ " ¥0E BO0°T<ZL soTTddng butiezsdo 000 0FVL-00T-T0T
¢z 2zl 0€°1¢¢ SZTL 087 0¢ 00 252 2IeDTPRaN 000 22L-00T-T0T
Jg0"0 00°9672 00" 0 Q00 00°'962 uoTlesusduc) 5,Z2}I0M 000 0CL-00T-TOT
RN} 52 LF6 00-"1€ SLTIET Q0 6LO"T AjTandeg TeTOOS 000 "STL-00T-TOT
20°8%¢ 00°55L°S 00°029°T 00°S%Z‘E 000006 aWL] 3xed - TTCIARG 000 E0L-00T~TO0T
2AT3RTSTEST - 00T 3deg
soInyTpusdEy
Z6°65 SL PEL'STL A tA SZ F68'690°T 00°629'58L°T SENNTATE TYLOT
6768 SL PEL'STL €782V ‘¥ GZ°#68°690°T 00°629°SBL'T 000 3dsg Telor
£6°BE ST 0ZF ‘¢ 000 S8 6LTZ 00°pog ‘s seoancs buroueutriy I3U3Q 000 568-000-1T0T
B9 £E L0°€9Z°¢CT {(Q0"ZE) £679£L°9 007000702 STOBURTT=DETH 000 " ¥e9-000-T01
00°0 00°000°02T 0070 010 R1] 00°000°0ZT PEOYISAQ J0J JUSWLSINCUTIY 000°089-000-T0T
0070 007000 LET a0" 0 00 0 00°000°L2T SPUNA A9YJ0 WoId SISISURIT 000"2L9-000-TOT
0T " BS T12°110°% og"o 6L BRL'E 00008V SlUDWSTAUL U0 1saa33UT 000" ¥99-000-T0OT
ST 1T SETLOT L P IPT 59 268 00 0008 SBUTH DTIIBILL C00°299-000-TOT
00°0 00°000°T co-0 00"0 00°000°T D2ISDPUaY S2DTAISS I0J sabieyd 000" 2E9-000~-T0T
29 €¢C 007096591 000 00 0v0’'ve 0Q"000‘05¢ XeL sSaTes =3e1s 000°8L5-000-TOT
9°%8 00" 0F0 ‘6 HOR] 00096 '8¥ 00000688 AUBTgd I91EM - QUEIH 23vI15 Q00" FPRS-000-T0T
000 00°8ZZ‘cE 000 co"0 00-8cg’Zg butpung [eISPed JIYI0 000°825-000-T0T
A AAA $6°0%$9'80T LLTES G0°6ZF ‘TE 00°080°0%T SUCTIADITTOD @38EM PTTIOS 000 757-000-TOT
000 00°00L'E 0070 pato 00"00L’e S84 UCTIBaIDOY 000" €SF-000-T0T
157 1R L9°LSF’6 £2°606°2 ECTETLO 0O TLT9T 5994 UCTISTaA=TdED Q00 ES7-000~T0T
65791 ST S6T CT 00°'0 C8'¥5z‘z 000Gk ‘ST S224 pUR SSU3DTT Q00" TSF-000-TOT
9868 PFTG8EC FAVRRI RN 95§10 ‘CE 00°00F ‘€L S934 UOTIDSTICD 3T Q00 "B¥F-000-T0T
Z8'ER €1652°¢ LT7920°T L8 OFL’T 00" 000°% S9Ke], U0 Ajleusd 000" SF¥P-000-TQT
20 %E E9°LET'S6 00°0 LE"Z90 6T 00°00Z %P1 HPL @IRUS geils AJTUnumnod (esoT 00O IPF-000-T0T
cET 00T (00" L) oo 0 go-Log e gorooz’e SRTITITORI TeTIISNPUT - SIXE] 000" S0F-000-TOT
T0O°00T (D074 0G0 00" FLB 008 00008008 SnNlU=A2Y XBJL 000" ¥0¥—-Q0C-T0T
coo 3dsag
SBNUSASY
ANNd TYEENED - 10T pung
aasn {TWRONGY) TYREON (ASYAUDAG) HSYMTIONT ("ITYHEONdY} TYRHON LHEDINYG dHANIWNY NOTLATADSHA AHEHAN 1D
1909 % HAORVTYL £Z0Z2/0E/TT HINOH £C02/0E/TT [ AA AV
ATAYIIVAY d0d ALIATLOY AONYIYY dLX

quauyored :gd
§5g :a8s()
WY 6T:60 E20Z/ET/2T

£Z02/0E/TT ONIANH JOIdHd

T/t tebeg LNAWNHOHYd 40 ALID ¥MOd LdOdTd TINLIANIAXT ANV ANNAART



62705 ZLGEL BB S9T 8¢ ¥FkL 0O 08F°T 2IED TIPSR 000" Z2L-0%%-T0T
000 007 0%¢ g 000 000 00°0se’s uoTiesusdwod s,Is3I0M 000" 0ZL-0FF~T0T
£L72Z€ 8% b6V 'S 91°106°2 ZGTS0F‘ZT 00" 006 ‘LE uoTsusg 000 8TL-0FPH-TOT
65997  (60°86S'T) co*o 60866 °C 00°00% ‘2 aTATISOP| 22UBRINSUL TO0 9TL-0FF-T0T
£5°CF LZTEE0 veE 057¥95°¢ ELTOLL'LT 00 008°TY sdourINSUI 23171/ Te3Tds0H 000" 9TL-0%F-TOT
£6 €S 12°81L°Z ST°60L 6L°TI8T E 007006 A3Tindeg TeIDOg 000G STL-0FPF-TOL
TLTTH 9 EEF ‘58 89°L0T 6 FPF-999°56¢€ 00 00T ‘S6 SWTL TTnd - TIoaked 000 Z0L-0FPF—T0T
SSOTAISE OTTARd - 0FF 2d=g
LG 8E P2 'S80 '6L LEP ZhE L 9L 559 ‘B 00°0FL‘BETT 2xTd - 9gg adeg Tejog
0070 00°05F ‘ST 0070 00°0 GO0 0SE ‘ST Teltde) 000" 0L6-9€E-T0T
05 ¢ 00 0F6 ‘6 000 00°0%E 00 00E°0T SI0JDBIJUOS QUTEH 3 ITedsy 000 0E6-9£E-TOT
Z8"8¢ 867266 T LS BT Z0'L08 a0°008°z SET3TTIIN 000" 0Z6-9€E-T0T
1%°9L 05 80G°E 000 0S 167 ‘11T 007 000°ST Spucg % 9DURINSUT 000 0T6-9€E£-10T
8G° 2t 8L GT6°C 00706 ZT'60F'T 00" SZ2EF SUOTIEDTUNINIOD 000 088-9££-T0T
Ve LT 01-Z%Z '8¢ 06 "E0Z°L 06°LEZ GE 00 00s €L TATSF TERIASBIZUO)/TRUCTSSSI0Ad 000°008-9££-T0T
000 00°50T 00°0 00-0 00°60T sorrddng Ajszesg 000 0BL-SEE-TOT
8E"8 89 €¥6 0o o ze o8 00°0£0°T sotTrddng sourusluTeR 3 ITeday 000" GLL-2€E-TOT
15°62 02 L9L 00°0 08-2z9¢z 00"0E0T ITO 2 sUITOSEY 000 9¥%L-9€E-TOT
0070 00°002°Ss 0o-o 000 00 002°S sa17ddng bButjezado 000 0FL-9€E-TOT
3IT4 - agg 2dag
0L 6% ¥6-ZE0‘92e 817068 °LE 90 Z0E’CET 00"SEE‘6TF 33TTIOd ~ 00E 1dsQ Telol
o0t o0s 00" L0T 022 0S° %89 "9¢ 00°LOT 022 00" FTT 0%F TATAgG TENORIlUC)/TRUOTSS3J0Ig 000 008-00£-T01
6L°TF 9665 ¥Z 91 PO EF 00°€0T AED TIPSR 000 ZZL-00E-T0T
8L 6C 86 ¢cy FF 69 Z0 F8T 00°6T1% A3tanoss TeToOS 000 STL-00€-TOT
£E°GE 00tgEr ‘s 00°02T°1T 00°896°z2 00°00% ‘8 JWLL 3I1Bd - T{oxAed 000 £0L-00E-T0T
: 801704 - ppe 3dag
6T 0¢ 5Z°086°8T GZ 18% GL°€20°8 00°¥L6°92 §80TAZSs TebeT - Tz 1deq Tej0g
0L TT GLZI68 GL*8IZ SZ T8It 00° 760701 SADILEH SOT[0J-ABUIOIYY 000°208-0T¢—-TOT
Z5TE 067LES 'S 05°29%2 0S5 Z¥8 9 00 08% ‘91 Teisuan - AsuIolly 000 T08-0T2-T0T
S20TAZ9G Tebay - o1z adsg
TZ°6¢ 6E°996 €92 LG FE0'ZE 19 CZF'EFT 00 68€°LOF UOTIRIJSTUTWOY - 00z 3d20 TRaOL
0070 0O-000‘2T 00°0 00°0 007000 “ZT TedTouTig-JuUsweITisy 1q3d 000 T66—-008-T0T
00°007T (2T 025} 00°0 ¢l 0cs 000 SNCBUBRT T3S T 000°SS6-002-T01T
000 00°6£0°¢E 0070 0070 00 6ED’E SI030BIjUOD IuleH 3 ITedoy 000 0E£6~-00Z-TOT
€ 1w 98765977 0% °882 FTI°2L8°T 00" 2E5°% S9TITTTLIN 000 0Z6-002-TOT
Z1708 00" BS% ‘T 000 00°658°G 00°€TE ‘L Spuod ¥ souUBINSUL 000" 0T6-002-TOT
000 00°090°'2 05070 0cto 00°0%0°2 burystrang 3 burjutiag 000" 006-008-TOT
73°9% 0§ BTL 00°0 05 729 00 6T BUTUTEll % S83103TaSUT 000°088-002~-T0T
8L 6F 06°508°¢ zZoezL 0T €T1L’E 00615 L SUOTIBDTUNUIIO) 000*058-002-TO0T
£8°€9 00 LEF 05°L9 00" 68L 007971 sond ¥ sdrysI=queR 000 DE8-00Z-T0T
8T°6¢ STT0%6°9 00°06F G5L°%98°¢ 00°G68L°% §90TAa185 I2jndwmop 000°508~002~T0T
60°TS 67 ECSTT SZT0FT’9 TL FEQ'ZT 00°8G5¢EE "AdSE TENDRIZUOD/ TRUCTSSSI0Ag 000'008-002-TOT
66 LT €GTLGS'T 0T %6% L¥ 7509 00 €912 go11ddng 20UPUBIUTRR » Itedsy 000°SLL—00Z~-TO0T
IT°€2T (IT-9L%) L6 GTF TL"9e5°Z 0070902 saTrddng Hfuriersdp 000" 0¥/2-002~10T
sainyTpusdyy
QO TY4ENIS - T0T Pung
aasn (TYREONEY) 'TYIRON (ASYIUOEA) ASYITONT  (TYIMONEY) TWHEON LADGAd AIANINT NOTLATEDSHA YHGHAN 1D
1904 % TONYTY £2Z0Z/0€/1T HINOKW £Z0Z/0E/TT ¥Z-£202
ATV IIVAY d0d ALIATIOV IINYIYE QLK

Z1/7  :ebeg

£C0Z/0E/TT ONIAQNA d0Id=d

LNINHOUYd A0 ALID ¥0d LY0dTd AUNIIANTAXA ANY TONHATH

JUBWUSILd g
§85 rxssp

WY 61:60 €Z0C/ET/¢T



06 2ZF GETGFS'600°T 96"SSL FET G9TELE'BSL 00°6T6°LOL T SHMNLIGNIAIXT TYIOI
Z67665 SLTFELISTL EV"BIF W ST FER769C7T 00°629°G8L"T SHANIATA TELOX
ANQA TYHEANID ~ 0T PuUnd
06°2% SETSFS'600T 96 "GGL'VET S9"ELE'8GL 00°6T6°L9L"T STUNLIANAIXT TYLOL
A £9°8T8 L0T 96°G688°CT LT'0TS ‘8L 00'6¢£ 98T 3INIIND 3 UOTILIxDdy ‘syaed - T5. I3deq Tezol
00°0 00°081T'9 00°0 00°C 0008179 Teztded 000" 0LE~-TSL-TOT
ST°0T 16°69% ‘22 {(85°2¥%) 60°0£5°2 00°000°SZ sI01oBIZUOD *JuTeN ® ITedsy 000 0EB-TSL-TOT
¥ £e 20" Z8% ZPTTITR T 86°QE8'9 00 ETE’L EST3FITIN 0007 026-15L-T0T
8e-8L 00°5€58°T 00°0 00°595°S 00°00T' L SPUOH 3 SDURINSUT 000" 0T6-TSL-T0T
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 0c-0 00°000°ST TATSS TENIORIJUCYH/TRUOTSESI0AL 000°008-TSL-TOT
000 00°ZT¥ 00°0 0070 00°2T¥ sorTddng Azazvy 000" 0BL~TGL-TOT
EL79E 0T"ZL%°8 CL 1oL 06°LI6'F 00" 06E‘ET saT7ddng 90UBUSIUTEN 3 ITRdSd 000 SLL-TSL-TOT
L1769 9% "¥C0’T LE"ZET ¥SU6L8°T 00°%¥88°'Z TI0 3 @uriasen 000°9FL-TSL-TOT
66°8§ 65°8%¢C LF'OTT TF 10§ 00-o0s8 IR TRSH Q00" ZZL-TSL-TOT
000 00°005°T 00" 0 00°0 00°008°T uoriesusduo) s,I33I0H 000 02L-TGL-T0T
18 °6F 8% "98T°TT LT F5T°C CSTETO’'LT go-o0z‘zz ucTIUR] 000 8TL-TSL-TOT
GL 96T (08 HGE'T) 00°0 05" %5L°Z 00°00F°T 3TGTIZNPSQ BIUBINSUT T00"9TL-TGL-TOT
A LE'86Z°8T 87°80T°T £€9°105°G 00"go08‘cz SoUBRINSUT 2ITT/TeITASOH 000°9TL-TGL-T0T
12719 BETGSE'T 8V CLF A 75 7 i 00°008°¢ AlTInosg TRIDOE 000°STL-TS4-10T
67729 Z0*6zZ6'0Z 19740971 86°0L8°FE 007008756 SWIL TTnA - [ToXAed 0007 Z0L-TSL-TOT
2IN3TND * uoTieaIday 'sMIBg - 15L 1d2(
vS°L8 G0"6ZE L §6°89T $6°0LL'0S 007000 ‘8§ sesusdxy jUeI) JUBT Ieieid - 16§ 21deq TElOL
00°00T (86 LLE°T) 567891 GETLLET 000 S9TATITIN 000°0Z6-T65-T0T
90748 Z£°999°8 00°0 8% EEEL B 60000785 TAZIF TRNIDBIZUCD/TEUOTSsaIold 0007008-165-T0T
0000t (2 64) 0070 265 oo soTTddng burgerado 0007 0FL-165-TO0T
S35UedEd JUPID JUEBTJ I=3eMm - 166 1deq
05°3%¢ 687 €66 °L8T 07°800 ‘8¢ TT #FGG9T 00" BES €SP §80TAIS3 oTIOnd - 0%F 2deg yeaos
000 00°000°S¥F 00"0 00°0 00°000°STE Te3Tdes 000°0L6-0FF-TOT
00°00T  {5L°0GE) 0070 §.°06¢ 000 SNOSUBTTSOSTH 000°'5§56-0PF—-TOT
£e-og T9°199°T 6Z7L607Y 6£°26% 0T 00 FST 2T BICJDRIJUOD "JUTER ¥ ITedsy 000" 0E6-0F77-TOT
TI°%E 0L°1L0T'6T 05°086°T 0£°268'6 00700062 butaybrT 33338 000°9Z6-09F-10T
9£° 0% IZ2°b8E’S 11706 6L°9T9°¢ 0071368 S9TITITIN 000°0Z6-0%F~T0T
8LTEL 0G°ELS T 00" @ 059zZ%'v 0000079 SpuUcyg % 90URINSUT 000°0T6-0FP-10T
000 00°STG 00°0C 000 007518 UOT30WoXd AjTunumro]) 000°088-0FF-TOT
000 00°60¢€ 00°C 0070 00°60¢ DUTUTEIL % $93NITISUL 000°098-0FF-TO0T
Ve 8s 0T "0&F B6'6TT 06665 00°0€0'T SUOTRRITUNWIO D 000 0%98-0FF-TOT
000 00°LZoO 00°0 00°0 00" Lce seng ¥ sdIysIisqueq 0007 0E8-0FFP-10T
9669 ZL IS0t EFEZY 82°BEQ'T 00°060°E Texusy wmicjrup 000 STR-0FF-T0T
9g-LE LS LOT T8 Z6°8L9°6 EFEEBBY 00°000°0ET S8bIPYD UOTI3DRTTOD USTqqny 000°0T8-0FF-TOT
T F ¥¥°"885°6 87081 SSTILV 007000701 TAIRS TENADBIJUO)/TRUOTSSSIOIS GO0 008—-0FF-TO0T
a0°o 00°GTG 00°0 0c"0 00°GTG gatiddng Ajegesg 000°08L-0FF-TOT
8z-9¢ £Z2°600°L ELTIB'T LLT066°E 00°000°TT ser7ddng soueusjuTen 3 ITedey 000°'SLL-0FF-TOT
F0°18 0G°59.L°T £7°60L 06799L°2 00°2eS ¥ TIO 2 SUTTOSED 000" 9FL-0VF-TOT
TL°€1 16°TZZ'E 95°L0Z 60 ESE 00°GLS‘E sot1ddng burjerado 000 0FL-0FF~TO0T
szaniTpusdxzg
aNnd TYHEINED — T[0T PUnd
awsn (TYWIONEY) TVWEON {ESYTISEd) ESVAEONT  (TYNJONEY) IYRJON 12N QHANTARY NOTILATHOSHEA HAIHEAN T
410dd & dONYIVE €20C/0E/TT HINOH £20Z/0E/11 ¥Z-£20¢
ATETIIVAY H04 ALIATLOY HONYIVE LX

Z1/¢ i9beg

£20C/0E/TT HNIANT dOTHHEL

LNIRHOEEd A0 ALID ¥OJd I¥0dTd BENLTIANTEXHA ANV dONTATS

juswyoxed 4d
S85 iI9sNn

WY 61:860 £70C/E1/21



SHENLIONIdYE % SHANEATY 40 LAN

TG 6SL T {09°0T8°c62) (€5°LgE’0ET) 02°0Z5°'T1E 00 0TL LT
aQNOd TVEAINED - QT pung
aqasn (TVHEONEY) TYRNEON (ISYTIDEA) ASYHUINT (" TVHHONDY) TWHION LADANTG AIANTNY NOTIITHISAd HAAAHAN 1D
19504 % ADNEIYE EZ0Z/0E/TT HINOW £20Z/0E/TT FZ-E20C
HTEVTIVAY d0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE dLA

ET/¥

rabeg

€Z0Z/0E/TT 9NTOANI aOI1dHd

LNINHOEYd 0 ALID 904 I¥0ddd TUALIANAAXNT ONY EONTATS

JusmysIes 1dqd
5§58 :I9sp
WY 6T:60 €202/€1/2T



000 00"0LZ 6 0070 000 00°0LE ‘6 171ES 000 EGL-BLP-202Z
98°0¢ 6T ZTL 000 I8 L1E 00°0E0°T TT0 ® sujTosED 000 9¥L-8L¥-202
vET QP Z5°€8 £9°2T 8Y 9§ 00°0FT SIBITPSH 000 ZZL-8LY-Z0Z
0670 00 029 000 000 00029 ucT3yesuadwod s,as3zoM 000" 0ZL-8LF-20Z
LOCLE T0"888°T ZLTLIZ 66 TIT'T 0ctoc0’s uoIsusg 000 8TL-8L%-Z0C
000 007062 000 000 00052 STQTIONPad 90URINSUT 100°9TL-8L7-202
00°59% 00°089°1T 12°652 00°08E°T 00 000°‘€ 8DURIANSUT 91T/ TR3TdSOH 000" 9TL-8LF-202
€5°6¢ 58°89¢€ LETES ST 1%2T 00019 A1TINo9g TRTD0S 000 STL-BLE-20C
79 9% EETLES'¥ Sz" %88 L9°296°¢ 00 0os ‘s QWTL TINd - TIcTXARd 000" Z0L-8LF-T0T
SOUBUIIUTEH IS3UTM -~ §LF 3dea
v eg PGS 6E£0 78T FLT899°T 9%"080°6 00702T°LZ S8DTAIAE DT¥¥RLL - SLF 3dsa Te3or
6E°0F 05°558°9 157219 0§ ¥99°F 00°00G°TT SI0}DRIFUVOS IUTRH 3 iTedsy 000" 0£6-6L%-20%Z
000 00°5L5"2 00" 0 00°0 00°5L6°2 gaTTddng SOURPUSJUTER ¥ aTedsy 000 GLL-GL%-202
0070 00818 go°Q 00°0 00818 TTIQ ® SUTTOSED 000°97L-SLF-202
LETDE 25 €8 15°6 Foroc 00" 02T aTesTPeR 000" ¢ZL-SLP-20T
000 00°0TS 00°o0 0070 00 0TS uoTiesusduo) £,Ia3I0M 000" 0ZL~SLY—Z0Z
06-¢g¢ 09°.89°1 S0'F9T 0F 2B 0oTo0s’e uatTsuad 000" 8TL-GLP—-20Z
000 007002 00°0 000 00002 aTqTIONEa0 9VURINSUT TO0 9TL-GLF-20T
£L°FE T8 19T SLTSLT 617898 0ot00s‘e - aoueInsul 2ITT/Te3tdsoqn 000 8TL-GLF-20Z
81" 1¢& TT¥bE TLTOF 68°GST 00°00% FiTannes TeToos 000 STL-SLF-Z0T
FE'TH 96°9£9 ‘¢ 127999 FO'ESG°E 007002 ‘9 2wy TT0I - TroXxied 000 Z0L-SLV-Z0Z
S9O0TATSS OTITRIL - SnF 1d=3d
¥Z 2 GETEZF T 08 ¥i6’g F9°6FG /0T 00 €L6 ¥ Q0UBULQUTEH SUTINOY - £gF 3d2d Teiol
£Z°19 0Z°LL8'E ST 0SR'T 08°221’'9 0000001 SICOBIJUC) "JUTER 3 JTedey 000" QE6-£9F7-20¢8
61721 £ET080°2 6516 LL"B8T 00°63E°2 ga17ddng svueusjuTeW ¥ rredsy 000" SLL-E9%-20C
000 00'60E 000 000 00 60K TTO 3 BUTTOSED 000°9bL-£97-207
2852 £L°C6 0L"6 Lz°z¢ 00-621 aIedTPaH 000" 22L-€9%-20C
000 00°5€5 000 000 00°5€S uotiesusduo) s,Is3ICM 000" 0ZL-£9%-202
19" LE G99 ZLE'T ST L9T GETLZB gb-goe’e uoTsuad 000 8TL-£9F7-20C
00" 0 00012 0070 0070 007012 STATIoNpad 2oURINSUT T00 9TL-E9F-202
LT 6E GLTTEE’T 8L GLT G5Z2°898 00" 002°2 aourINSUI FTT/[elTdsoH 000 9TL-E9F-20Z
9z°9% ST L8E 67 Tk S8 LET 00" GZS AiTanoas fwroog 000 STL-£9F-20C
96" 7€ G9TLEZTF 76" BLY Se°7LE’T 00°005°9 swIL TTNE - T[lozded 000 Z0L-E9F-202
SOUBUSIUTER SUTINGY - £9p adag
00" 0 007000201 000 0070 00" 000 20T UCT3ONIRSUO) — TGF 1dsg TRI0L
00°0 00°000 ‘201 Co°0 000 00 000°20T SICIDEBAIUCD " JUTEH 3 ATedaY 000 QE6-TSF-202
UOTIONIJSUO] — TSp 1dag
saanjTpuadxem
£0°vE 99°620°€CT SE'PLEET FETOLEED 00°006°98T SHNNIATT TYIOL
£0° 98 99°620°£2T SE VLB ET FETOLE'ED 00006 98T oo 3dsg TeR1OL
€0 95620 °E2T SETFLE'ET FETOLT'ES 00 00G'98T 1§ 39¥ - S3juURiy 27181g 000°9¥5-000-207
0co 3deg
SeanuoiAay]
annd LITNLS YOOV - Z0Z pung
aEsn (TYWYONEY) TYIMON (ISYHEDHEU) ASVHIONT  (TVWMONEY) TYR¥ON LA9ANG JHEANANY NOILdIdHDSEA HHGHNN TS
1sad % ADNYTYE £Z02/08/1T HILNOH £Z0T/0E/TT ¥Z-£20€
ATAVTTYAY HOd ALIATLDY FONVIVE QLK

Z1/6 :sbeq

£202/0E/TT DNIANT dOTUEd

LNARHDEYd 40 ALTD WOJd IMO4Md FUNLIANHIXE ONY HANTAFEY

JuoswuysiXedg ‘d9Ja
S58 Issf

WY 6T:60 £C0C/CT/CT



LL°9T1€ (697 0zc’29) ¥S 069 ‘L 69°€08'5¢ (00" LTS 9T) STALIANEAXT 3 SHANSATS A0 IEN

£97¢T GE0SE'GLT T8°£8¢°9 §9°999°.LZ Q0"LT0'E0Z SHANITANAINH TYIOL
€07 FE 99°620°C2T SE'FLGET PETOLFE9 00005 ‘98T SENNIATT TYIOL
TONAE LEFYLS HOLYH ~ Z0Z PUNd

£€3°¢CT SE°0SEYSLT 18°£8Z°9 §9°999°LZ 00°LT0°¢02 SHANLIANTART TEIOL
Ev ¥ S5TL0G'1E 607912 57966 00" 70572¢ : UOTIBIJSTUTURY - Z8% 1dsgd Telel
000 00°000702 00°0 00°0 00700002 PEOUILAQ SATIRIISTUTWPY 000°096-28F-202
0% 6¢ A A 0§71 88°L 000z BILITRIN Q00" ZZL-28%~-20%
00°0 00°s1 co-o 000 00°GT uoTiesUaduo) s, I8y IoM 000" 0ZL-28%-207
17 0t €6 ¥GE 1T 1€ L0°SST 00'01S UOTSUS 000°8TL-287-202
000 GO 0% 0070 000 00" 0F STATFIONPSU 9DUBRINSUT TO00"9TL-Z8¥-20Z
88 ¥ 9z " %IEg ST 6% ¥LUSFE 00-09g BOURINSUI 83117/TeITdS0N 000 8TL-Z8BF-202
19°2% e Sh 694 99°€E 00-6L : AjTanoeg TeToO3 000°STL-EBb-20%
6T EF 06"SCL FET9CT 0T §5S 00 0BZ T swTr TInd - Troxdeg 000 C0L—28%~20¢

UOTIPIGSTIUTURY - 78F 3dsg

59792 06°6LE'ST 8T ¥CF’T 0T 0%0 "2 00°0Z% ‘92 2UPUSIUTEN IUTM - gLp 1deq Te30I

seanatpuadxy
d8d LETYLES 90r¥W - Z0Z pung

agasn (TYWIONEY) TYHNON (ASYEYDEC) ASYMMONT  (TYIRNONGY) TYION LIDANY GAONIRY HOILdT4IDSAq YAGHAN TS
1909 % AONVIYE £202/0€/1T HINOW £C0Z/0E/TT FZ-£20Z
TIGYTIVAY d0d ALIATIOV FONVIVE dX
£Z0C/0E/TT 9NIANT dOTHEd JuswyoIed :gq
§gg ILS(

Z21/9 :abeg LNIWHOUYd A0 ALID ¥04d L¥0dEY HMDHH02mmHm NV ENNAATY W¢ 6T:60 £20Z/ET/2T



000 00°08T‘9 00°0 0070 00708179 3Tes 000 €5L-8LF-€0Z
98-0¢ 6T°Z21IL 00°0 T8°LTE 00°0E0°T TI0 3 SUTTOSED 000" 9FL-8L7-E0C
TL-8¢€ L8 88 SkP-ZT £T°9G 00°S¥PT SIeTTPSH 000 ZZL-8LF~£02Z
000 00°629 Q0" ¢ 0070 00°5Z9 uoTiesusSdwo) 5,I33I0M 000°0ZL-8L%-£0Z
V6 9L I8°168°T T BLPIZ 818011 oo oo0’e uoTsuag 000" 8TL-8LF-EOT
000 00°55Z 00°0 0070 007552 2TYTIONPSI SOUBINSUT T00"9TL-8LF-E£0T
1Z°6¥% LLTERST LZ 1S £2°95€°T 00°000°¢€ 2DURINSUI SITT/TeITAS0H 000°9TL-BLF-E0T
Z0"6E 00" GLE LZ €S 00°0FZ 00519 AjTInossg 1eIOOS 000°GTL-BLE-ECQT
0% "9¥% L0965 15°2Le £6°EFE'E 00°005'8 SWLL TInd — IToxA®Rg 000°Z0L-8LF-EQC
DOURUIIUTEW JI33UTM - 8LF adsa
9% gz 06°€£8T'FT £E"SEC'T 0T FFE‘F 00°820'6T §20TATas ITIIRIL - SLF adea Te3ol
T6°08 00"81T 000 00°00G 00°8T19 saojoeIjuel - iuTer ? atedsy 000 0€6-5LF-€0Z
000 00°0ST’'S 000 000 00°0ST’S saT7ddng soueusjuren 3 rredsy 000" SGLL-5LF-E0C
000 00°S1IS Q0°0 00°0 00°STS TI0 3 aul{oses 000 9FL-SLP-C0Z
TF"92 FE"ES S€°0 99 °6¢ CO"QET DIBDTRPBRN 000 Z2L-5LP~E0C
000 00°068 00" 0 000 007065 uoTiesusdwo) s,I93I0N 000°0ZL~-CLF-E0T
16°1€ T2°Z0L"T ET°19T 6L LEL 00°005'z UoTSUsg 000" 8BTL-5LF-E0T
0070 00°0%Z 00°0 00°0 007072 2TqTIoNpad 2DURINSUT TO0"9TL-5LF—E0T
88" €€ LO"E58 7T OF"TLT £6°9F8 0o'0os’e SDUBRINSUI 2JTT/Te3TdSOH 0008 1L-SLF-€0T
FET9g YZTLZY 66°6E 9L ZST 00 08¢S Ajranoss Teroog 000°STL-GLF-C0C
05 0% F0 689 °¢ 9 K59 96"0TG’'2 00°00Z‘9 2wty TTnI - T[roIded 000°Z0L~GLF-E0E
S8OTAISS DTIIBIL - Gup 3deg
08°5Z 297655 '6T 9L"92E’¢E Z£°0087°9 00°9s£'92 SJURUBIUTEH 2UTINOT - £9F 3dsq T=zol
z0ce GETLELL ST Z0Z'¢ ST Z0Z'Z 007000 0T SIC]DEIJUC)H JUTeH 3 xTedsy 000" QE6-£9F-E0E
52 68°2ZTH’'E 66716 IT1°68 00°20G°E $9T1ddng 20UBULIUTEN ? ITedeyd 000 GLL-E£97-E0Z
00°0 00°60€ 00" 00"0 00°60€ TTO ¥ SUITOEED Q00 9FL-E9F-E£0T
8962 LLCL0T 0L"6 EZ LE 00°S%T 8IeITPSH 000°ZZL-E9F-£0T
000 00°5Z9 00°0 0070 00°62% uoTiesusduos §,Ia3I0N 000" 0ZL—~E9F-£0T
I8 LE FOTZLE’T 9T L9T 9g"LT8 0o-o0z’e ucTsuag 000" BTL-E9F-E0T
000 00°§52 00°0 00°C 00°652 aTqrionpag SoUBITISUL TO09TL-E9F-E0C
LF 6E LLTTEE'T 8L°GLT £7° 898 goTooz’e DOURINSUT BIFTT/TRITAS0H 000" STL-£9F-€0T
89°5¢ 08°09F 9F " TF 0Z°65T 007028 AjTanoeg TRTZOS 000" SIL-E9F-E0T
970 96°Z88°¢ 267819 PO LT2'Z D0°005°9 QWIL TTwd - I[cTIABd 0007 Z0L-E£9F-£02
SDUBUSIUTER 2UTINOYM - €9 3d=g
000 00°000°2T 000 00°0 00 000°2T TWOTIONIISUOD — 5y adeg TeacT
000 00 00021 0070 00°0 00°000°2T “adeg TENIDBIRUOD/TRUOTSSSIOIJ 000" 008-TSH-€0T
UoTIONINSUN) — T adsg
soanytpuadxdg
Z0 ¥E 66 CFT 08 P8 F69 'S T0°L5B'GE 007000 ‘9L SHONIARY TYLOL
Z0'pE 66°Z¥1°06G F8 569G 10°.587GZ 00°000'9L 000 13dag TRIoL
70" BE 66°Z%1 705 F8 762G T0'LS87GE 00°000°9L 1§ 0¥ - sSiurin 23E1S 000" 9F5-000-£02
000 adeq
SDTIDADY
OUNd TEEIIS T¥D0T - E£0Z puna
aasn (TERAONTY) TYHMON (ZSYTEDHA) {TYIMONTY) TYRION IEodnd daQRRY NOILAT¥DSHEA YHIRNN 19
Load % HONYTIYE €20Z/0€/1TT HINOW £202/0E/1T ¥Z-£202
HATIVTIVAY F0d ALIATLOV HONYTYd dLX

CT/ L

rabeg

£Z20Z/0E/TT ONIANA qOTdAd

LNIWHDEYd AC ALID ¥Od Id04dEY WEOIIANIAXHT ON¥ dANTFATS

quswuysied :g9d
555 1I93])

WY 61760 £T0c/e1/¢1



FL 02 (6% 6.7 ‘cg) (z29°887) 6% "219°S (00 i98°LZ) SEUNLTANEIXA 3 SHONTATY 40 IEN
6V 6T 8 z2Zo’cs 9% €86°¢G 28 vk 0E 007 L9801 SHINLIANHAINT TY¥LIOL
Z0°FE 66°ZFPT'08 P8 762°¢ 10°L68'52 00 000 9L SHONIATT TYLOL
FCHNOA LIEYLS TY¥O0T - €0Z pung
6F 61 8F 729 °€R 9F"€86°S 28 FRZ 0T 00°498°¢0T SHINIIANIAXE TYIOL
I€°F 65°9¢€1'22 6079712 1% 966 oo*geT’ee UOTIRIZSTUTUPY - Z8F 2d=2d Telog
0070 00706002 Q00 00°0 00 00002 DESUIBAQ SATIBIFSTUTWRY 000" 096~2B%-£02
Ao ZT LT 08°1 88" L 00°52 DIRDTIPSH 000°22L-2BF—£0T
a0-qQ 00- 8T 00°Q 00°0 00781 uoTiesusduwc) $,I83I0M 000 0Zi~-CBF—£0T
£z %2 £6°F8F IT T1E L0 GST 00°0%9 uoTsUSg 000" 8TL-Z8¥%-E0Z
0070 00-0% 00°0 0070 0008 STUTIONPaQ 2oURINSUT 100°91.4-28%~£02Z
TT-5¢ 9T ¥5¥ ST 6% FL SFT 00°00L SouURINSUT BITI/Travdson 000 "9TL-Z8P~E0Z
99-¢g FE 99 69" L 99 "gg 00°00T AjTannes TeIsog 000" STL-E8%-£0C
EQTFE P6 SEQT FE"SZT 30°¥55 00009 °T SWTL TTnd - TTeIAeg 000°20L~Z8V-£0C
UOTAIBIASTUTURY - z8F adeqg
96 zZE TE"9%L ST 8Z°F0F ‘1T 69°€09 s, Q0" 0se‘cE SOUPUSIUTEM I33UTM - g.% 3dsg [eiol
00" 00T (0% °18%) 000 OF"T8S 000 seT1ddns soususjuTen ¥ Iiedey 000 SLL-BLF~-E0T
saanatpuadxg
aund TATELS TYO0T - £0g PuNg
aisn (TYIONEY) TYNION (ZSYdU0Ed} ESYAHONT  (IVHHONAY) TYHION LEDANE CATNINY NOILAI¥OSHA YAGHAN TD
Iodd % dONY'IVG £202/0E/TT HINOW £202/0E/ 1T FC-£202

HTEYTIVAY

Z1/8 tabeg

- 90 ALTAILOVY © ZONVTIVY dLA

EZ0CZ/0E/TT ONIGNT doTa=Ed

LNAWHOUVA 40 ALID W04 I¥OdTY H¥nITANIAKE

aNY FONHATYT

Jusuyoied g9d
§8g I35

N¥ 61-60 E£EC0Z/ET/2T



827891 (8T ¥L9 LLT} {(0Z°ELT'T) BT"625°28% 00"$S8°%0¢ SHAALIANIAXE ¢ SEONTARY IO IEN

SL L §8 916912 0Z°€Ll’T ST 082’81 00°9F1’S5EE SHANLIANAIHA TYIOL

£L°26 L9 TFZ’'6E 000 €£785L7006 00°000°0%¢G SHANIATT TYLOL

rqusudoTaaspay PIaTIJUMOIE - [GZ PuUnd

GL L GR'SI6'9TZ 0z ELT'T ST 0EZ ‘BT 00°9¥T1'5¢e2 SAINITANZIXE TYLIOL

SL L 58°ST6'91g 0Z°ELT’T ST 0£Z2°81 00°9%1T'5€2 000 3dsg Te10L

00°9Q 00°000°L2T 00°0 00°0 00°000°LZT PuUng I9UQ0 0} IIILUBL] 000 666-000-162

agoto 00" 78L'8 oo o Q00 00" 8.8 osuadxy 7soIsqul 000" 5S66-000~-T52

op-o 00" 79€'67% 00°0 00" 0 00°28€ ‘6% TRdIOUTISIURWRITIFT 3¢=Q 000 " Te6-000~152

0070 00°000°0F 000 0G0 007000 “0F pPesSYISAQ BATIRAYSTUTWUPY 000" 096-000-T152

0€" 28T {51 0z '8! 0Z°€L1'T GT'0E£Z ‘8T 00°000°0T TATR3 TELIDBRIIUO)D/TRPUCISSSI0Id 000°00B-000-T5Z

: g00 adsg

S2IN]Tpusdxy

£L°26 L9IVZ 6E 00°0 EETQGL 00% 00 co00’0vs SHONTATT TEIOL

EL°CZ6 L3 TkZ'6E 0¢-0 €£°85L°008 00°C00°QFS 000 3dsa Tel0L

£L°26 L9°TIVZ ‘6L 00°0 €€°85L 700G 00°000“0F%S SNUDADY XEJL 000 BPOF-000-T52

000 3dsa

sS2rUusASY

JusudoTorspay PT2TIUMCIE - [SZ puUng

azsn {(TYWAONEY) THNION (ISYITIDAA) HSYFUONT  (IVHMONSY) . TYWHON IE9aNd QIANTNY NOTIATE3SIA WAGHAN 1D
1209 % FONYIVE E20Z/0€/11 HINOH £Z0Z/0E/1T Fg-£202

TIVTIVAY

Z1/6 rabeg

d0d ALIATLOY

LNINHDEYd A0 ELID 904 Id0dEd d9nIIdNEI¥H

dONVIVY JLX

£Z0Z/0E/TT ONIANT qOI¥dd

ONY HONIATY

JuswysIed tga
$8g I8N
WY 6T1:60 £Z0C/€T/21



00°00T {00 FEZ) 00°0 00" %E2 000 SHEALTANIIXE 5 SHONIATY J0 LAN

0070 00700001 000 0c-0 00°000°0T STANIIANAAXE TYLIOL

FEZ 00'99.L°6 0070 _optvez 00°000 0T SEANTATE TVIOL

IONQE FEEL - 6EZ pung

000 00°000 ‘0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T STANLICHNAAXT TYEQL

Q070 00000701 000 0o-o 00°000°0T 000 3dsag te3on

00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T STOSUE 925 TH 000°556-000-662

000 2dsg

ssanlTpuadxyg

FE“Z 009946 00°0 00°vEZ 00°000°0T SHANTATY TEIOL

FE"Z 0C"99L°6 000 00" 7EE 00 000°0T 000 3dsg TEaol

00°00T (0O FEZ) 000 00°vET 00°0 SNO’URTT&2STH 000" FE9~-000-66Z

0070 00-000‘0T oo"o 000 007000701 Spung Isylo WoILi SISISUEIL 000°949-000~662

¢oo adeqg

SonuaASy

ONNd IIYL - 662 Pung

aisn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ASYMIDEC) ASYEHONT  (IVRHONGY) TWrRioN IAIANY AIANINY NOTIdTUDSE] HAGHNN T
I2ad & HONYIvE £202/0E/TT HINOH £C0C/0E/TT ¥Z-£z02

ATETIIVAY

ZI/0T :8beg

HOd ALIATLOV

AONY'TEd dLX

€Z02/0€/1T ONIGNA dOTEEd

INIHHDYYd A0 ALID 904 I¥Qd9Y HANITANTAXE ONY FONTATI

juswysied :gq
555 T9%n
WY £T:60 £202/€1/2T



00°00T SYTHFPLRE 987 0L (SF"¥¥T1°7E) co0"0 SAENITANZIXT ¥ SENNIATY J0 TAN

6F Z6E (ZT 672 '62) TETol CTI 6FZ'6E 00°000°0T SHUNLTIANIXE ‘TYLOL

S0°1S £E°S68'Y 00°0ST LB FOT’S 007000701 SEHONIATY TYIOL
pung TETIQWSH §,UBI232A — TO0F PURS

6% °26¢€ {Z1°6¥Z762) VET6L Z1 6vZ'6E 00°000°0T STANLTANAAKE TYLOL
67 26 (Z1°6FZ'6Z) PETGL Z1°6%Z’6E 00-00070CT 000 23deg TeBR0L
96°6LE (99566 " LZ) 000 99566 ' LE 007000701 TAdog TRULDBIQUOD/TRUOTSS2I0A] 000 008-000-T0F
D0 00T (9F°€SZ°T) FPETGL 9% £52°T 000 sa1Tddng souruejurten » atedsy 000" §LL-000-T0F
000 23dag

S8IN3TPUadNT

S0°TS €£°568°F 00°0ST L9 FOT 'S 00°00070T1 SANNIATT TYIOL
50°1S £€°caB’'y 00°0DST L9 F0T’S 00700001 000 adeqg TE30L
00°00T  (0O*T8T) 0070 00°18T 0070 STIOAUR TTRDSTH 000" B6%~-000-T0F
¥Z 6F €€ 9L0’S 00°0ST L9 €26 ¥ 00 000701 snusasy Te1TdE) PIjNQII1UC) 000" FLS-000-T0F
000 3d=q

SINU2NADT]

pung TETICWAN € ,WEId1DA — TOF punjg

agsi {TVIWIONGY ) 'TYRHNON (ISYIIDAG) HSYMIONT  (TYWNONAY) TVREA0ON LE90NE AEANANY NMOLLATEDSHIA IAIUNE 1O
1909 3 HINYTIVE CZ0Z/0€/TT HINOHW £20C/0E/TT FZ-£20T
ATIYITIYAY : 90I ALIALLIOV TONVTIYE dIX

JuauyDIed :dd
o 959 :I88n
ZT/1T obea LNAWHIEYd A0 ALID U0 ITHOdTd TANLIONIAXE ANY FONFATS WY 6T:60 £20Z/CT/E1T

£Z0C/0E/TT ODNIANE dOIHEd



0zZ°182 (L6 PTL LES) {TE 08% 'y} L6°F8S'LEG 00°0L8762E STINLIUNEAXE ® SITANSAZY IO IHN
99" %¢ 6L°9ZL80L"T TV FI8°GST 1Z2°2E% ‘906 006515192 SANNA TIV - SMENLIANTAXT TYIOL
82729 Z8TTTIG'TIT T 0T "bEEZTT 8T LTIO‘FER’T 00°620°SF6 e SUNQE TIV - SENNIATY TELOL
ZBEFE (97 0FE"FL) F8 LVS 08 9% "0c0 ‘9T 00°069 ‘TS SEMNTIANIAXE ? STOANTATY J0O LIAN
9671 88°1%5'2%Z 79°8EG L Z1°899 2% 00°0TZ‘sRe SHEINLTANIIXE TYLOS
L0708 Zr 10Z ‘89T 8% 980788 B5 869 ‘80T 007006 ‘9¢€¢ SANNAATT THLOL
TONDA YEMAS - 065 PURg
96 kT 88 IvS‘zre $9°8EG L Z1°899'¢y 007012582 SEINLIUNAGNE TYIOL
96" PT 88 TIPS ChE F9°8EG 7L Z1°8%9'ZF 00°0TZ G682 000 3d=sg TRIOL
0070 00°000°0T 00°0 000 00000701 @suadxg 38aI83UL 000" 566-000-065
00°0 00°€25°FT 00°0 00°0 00"€2S'FT uorjerosadeqg 000 896-000-0565
0070 a0 000 0% 00°0 00°0 po-coo‘or PESUIBAD SATIRIISTUTHRY 0007 096-000-065
00"¢ 00°00E‘0OT 00°0 00°0 00°'G0E ‘0T SI0328IU0D " 1UTeH % Iteday 000" Q56~-000-06%
£8°ZF CEUBGE’T 0G"L6T L9"FTIC°T 00°63E°Z S2T3TTTIN 000°026-000-06%
0564 LLTLEZ'E a0-0 £2°089 '8 00°8T6°0T spucg % sourInsul 0007 0T6-000—06S
00°00T (8T 62 °T) 81°6ZE°T 8T 62T 000 butystignd ¥ butzuTzg 000°006-000-065
000 00°51§ a0°0 00°0 00°STS Telusy uxojytun 000°ST8-000-065
95 TT 06° 799 “ZET 06°GLB'E 0T°GeE“LT 00°000°0ST fALISE TENIoRIRUO)/[RUCTSSDI0Id 000°008-000-085
0L EE 8T ZET ¥L 22 28 ¢lT 00°GFE STV IP=R 000°2ZL-000-065
000 00"S¥S 0070 000 ) 00°5kS uoriesusdwon §,I8yIcH 000°0ZL-000-0665
L0 B2 ELTETZ 'L Q€ "LSH L7982 0000676 UCTEUS] 000" 8TL-0G0O0-06S
0070 00°00L 00°G 000 00°00L STqIIonpsg s2uLiInsur T009TL-000-065
G9p¢ 2V 200G ‘9 21869 BSLFRE - 00°056’'6 gouranSUT 83TT/ (e3tdsoH 000°9TL-C00-06S
99 L2 ggzezg'T 6L TTT 72 " Z8¥ 00°GFL'T AjTInosg TEIOOS 000" STL-000-065
€6 EE LET0Z8°GT S9°Z2¥8°1 £276LE L 00°008°¢€e SWLL TINA - TToZARg 000°Z0L-000-065
000 3deg
saIn]Tpusdxy
LO"0S P T0Z 88T 8%"980°88 857865697 00°006°9¢8¢ SHANIATA TYVLOL
£0°05 2y 102891 8F 98088 867869 “891 007006 ‘9€¢ 000 3dsg Tel0L
000 007 006°T 000 Qoo 000061 SIUSWIEIAUT UO }$axs3UT 000 F99-000-086¢5
9c°0g ZF T0£'90T BP"980°88 85°869 ‘80T 00-000'Geg SSOTATSG I3M3G 000 BE5—-000-065
000 3dseg
sanuaaASy
aNNd JIMES — 065 pund
assn (THRONEY)  TERYON (ESYTIDEA) ISYAUONT  (TVWHONEY) TVHHON TEOANE THANINY HOILATEDSEA AAAHON 19
1909 % HONYTYd €C0Z/0E/TT HINOW £202/0E/1T FZ~-£202
HTIGVTIVAY ¥04d ALIATLOV HONVIVE QLA
£20Z/08/17T SHIANT qoI¥dd QUSWYSIRg g
§5¢ :ixsen

Z1/2T :9beg

LHNENHOEYE d0 ALID ¥0d Ld0dTy TUNLIGNTAXT ONY HOANTAHT

WY 6T-60 €C0Z/ET/21



00°00T {(gs-89s'12) 000 25°895'1Z 0070 SHANLIANEAXE B SANNIATY I0 IEN
TL ZTT (0% 0B 0T} 000 0% 062706 00°0s5°08 STINLIANTIXT TYI0L
6V 6ET {26808 °TE) 000 Zh"8SE'2T1 00°0S5‘08 STNNIATY 'TYIOL
UIVAILSHA HAWANS daSEggIIauIy - (Sg pund
TL°2TT (0 0B 0T} 000 0v"06L°086 00°055°08 SEANLIANAIYHE TYIOL
TL°21T  (oF 0%z 0T) 000 0% 06L706 00 055708 000 21dsg Te3odL
000 007 000°9 000 000 00°000°9 AyTorTang 0Z0 6LL-000-06E
99°00T (v6°F) 00" 0 F6° %64 00 0S4 sasuadxd moyg Ie) 9T0 " 6LL-000-05¢
00°00FT (B8O GTT} 0070 80°STT 00°6 gosuadxy s65eqg ST0"6LL-000-052
66768 00706852 oc-o 007059 51 00°00Z 8T jusuuTelIsiud sbeis ETO " 6LL—-000-0G7
T0°6FT (08 TELC’B) 000 08 TEE ST 00 000°LT UOTIRILSTUTUPY — TRATISDI 210 6LL-000-05%Z
8C"86E {(50°0%0°TT) 0o SO OFL VT 00 00L"E aoueg-BuTsTRY pund 800°6LL-000-052
00°00T {00 0E2L T 0070 00T0EL"T 00°0 sjuany Aed 1sed LOD"6LL-000-D5Z
LT LY S6°129 0070 G0 8LZ'T 00°006°T BaIY SURIPTTIYD-ABQd 23594 SO0 6LL-000-052Z
F6T9% Z1°90T 00°0 88°¢6 0000z S3yex) ¥ s3IV — Aeg -assd FOC 6.L-000-062
vz %8 £EFT0’T 00°90 LG GLE S 000059 ATem/200d - Arg TEBATLEDI £00°6LL-000-0G6T
VL6 L0699 000 £6°0£9 ‘62 00 00E ‘92 ssusdxg sourmaogIsd T00 6LL-000-062
000 z3deqg
SINITPUSdXy
67 6ET  (Z6°80B'TIE} 000 Z6 BSEZIT Q0 06508 SHONTATI TYLOL
6% "6ET  (Z26°80B'TE) 00°0 6 BGELCIT 00°055'08 ooo adsg el
G6°223 (8T 6LT'TZ) 000 6Z°6%22.'6T 00'050°% STCOUBT T30S TH 000 FE9-000-06C
g0z T9°08T°S 000 BETBIE’T 0070059 Jusay Terosds agy Z00°S.9-000-05¢2
€E°T0Z  (09°98579) 000 05°980°¢T 000059 buteTey pung T00"GL9-000-052
00°0 007 000°s 000 000 00 000°s uyoldp 9o0vX9) 3 ploIRY-SIUBRIH Z00 065-000-052
£979TT  (00-000‘5) 00°0 007000 ‘sE 00 000 0E punod sIocwlid § BUTAITI-snURIS T00"965-000-052
T8 LZT {00 0S% ‘%) go00 007 06% ‘0¢ 00 000 ‘9T sdrysaosucdg sjeacdiod S00"SLF-000-052
6T LEE {(¥8-SHL'P) 0070 ¥8°CS¥L'9 0000072 AATIQ pund dTYSISoUIsK £00°SLY~-000-052
ZETFS 07°696°¢ 000 09-pes’‘c 00°00579 5984 yTBM/30¥d Z00 SLY-000-06G7Z
E6°FLT  (0E°L66°CT) 00°0 0£°L66°9 007000y §3JBI) ¥ S3AV TOQ'GL7-000-06¢
o : 000 adeq
SINUDADY
TYATLSHE JARANS ATIIATTTANIN - 057 pund
aasn {(TYRHONEY) TYIRION (AS¥HIDEA) HASYEIONT  (TYWJONEY) 'TEN¥oN LA9ANE EANHNY NOIIdIdosaa AGRON TS
Load & ADNTTET £20Z/TE/TT HINOHW €T0T/TE/CT £20C
ATAYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOVY

/1 :abeg

IONVIVY dLX

ECO0Z/TE/ZT ONIGNIT acId=Ed

INIWHDHYE J0 ALID dCd LHOdTY HANLIANAIXE ONY FONIATT

JuswyLIed :gq
§88 188N

WV 6T:60 CC0Z/ET/ZT



e rrr—————— 2
Kafarnarea Arey Butiding Auiharky

2023 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

JURISDICTION “PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 19(¢ 54,983
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 2913 16,578
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 1914 3,115
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 1713 3,040
COMSTOCK _SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 313 300
COMSTOCK ' SPECTAL - HOMEOWNER 2 110

EEEE T T Y TR T TR

KALAMAZOO BUILDING 2114 3,661
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 21| ¢ 3,321 |
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 2814 3,875
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 93 1,246
KALAMAZOO SPECTAL - JURISDICTION 61s$ 500
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 55
PARCHMENT | __BUILDING -1$ -
PARCHMENT 4 &1 ELECTRICAL ils 130
PARCHMENT i MECHANICAL 3| 451
PARCHMENT .. PLUMBING ul -

__PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 13 -

PARCHMENT , SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER - -

L TOTAI PAR NEE L G s e i e

PINE GROVE BUILDING 1l $ 1,138
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 1013 2,636
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL e 455
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 51 ¢ 1,101
PINE GROVE SPECTAL - JURISDICTION -3 -
PINE GROVE _SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER : _

i BUILDING HE 3,016
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL ol $ 2,154
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 15]'s 2,859.50
RICHLAND PLUMBING 81 % 1,742
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION '
RICHLAND SPECIAL HOMEOWNER
RICHLANDVILLAGE BUILDING . -ls -
_RICHLAND VILLAGE _ _| .. ELECTRICAL AR 387
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL AE 326
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING -Is -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -14 -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -13 -
: =

% PREV YEAR MONTH

~_NOVEMBER 2022

% 2022 - YID




1
Wiksnistas dims k) Eavonsiy

2023 MONTHLY PERMIT!

JURISDICTION

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 319 $ 353,150
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 368 $ 95,898
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 264 3 56,033
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 210 3 41,304
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 18 3 1,850

- SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

KALAMAZOO BUTI DING $
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 174 1% 26,691
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 278 $ 40,692
KALAMAZCO PLUMBING 99 $ 12,930
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 54 $ 4,950
KALAMAZOO . SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 15 ‘B10
PARCHMENT BUILDING 14 4 2,177
'PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL i3 5 3,040
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 26 [ 3,731
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 8 $ 1,377
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 400
E PARCHMENT SPECIAL HOMEOWNER 0 -
A OTAEPARCHMENT: s P LR
PINE GROVE “"BU ILDING 46 $ 27,389
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 58 $ 11,106
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 56 $ 9,016
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 25 5,600
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 100

- PINE GROVE
A PINECRG

RICHLAND

SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

JER
YTD - NOVEMBER 2022 % 2022 - YTD

; RICHLANDAVILLAGEN

EVED

BUILDING
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 152 30,253
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 193 3 33,762
RICHLAND PLUMBING 88 3 18,721
RICHLAMD SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 350
RICHLAND SPECTAL = HOMEOWNER 1 5
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 17 & 5,994
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 9 $ 2,067
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL i8 $ 3,085
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 11 [ 1,820
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL ~ JURISDICTION 2 $ 200
SPECIAL HOMEOWNER 3

% 2022 - YID

[2004%

2023 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
150 | § 48,411.00 3AN
142 | § 34,958.00 FEB
276 | § 144,116.00 MAR
211 | % 57,279.00 APR
302 | § £8,902.00 MAY
285 | $ 86,966.00 JUN
360 | § 42,615.00 JUL
360 | 139,373.00 AUG
332 | & 81,225.00 SEP
302 § 106,656.60 ocT
239 | 5 107,179.50 NOY
s - DEC
2,859 | ¢ 937,621.10




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
NOVEMBER 13™, 2023

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Jon Heasley at 6:00 PM.

2, Roll Call

Present: Caroline Garber, Jon Heasley, Julie Heasley, Mayor Rob Britigan, Robin Madaras, Alex Vader,
Joan VanSickler, Izzy Weir

Absent: City Manager Nancy Stoddard

A motion was made by Mayor Britigan, supported by Nancy Eaton, to excuse the absence of Nancy
Stoddard.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

3. Approva! of the Minutes from Monday, October 9th, 2023

A motion was made by Nangy Eaton, supported by Robin Madaras, to approve the minutes from the
meeting on October 9t 2023,

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

4. New Business

A. Financial Report

Robin presented her financial report. T&L Rentals sent a late invoice of $4,175.75. This puts the KAC over
budget for Festival 2023 by $2,177.05. The KAC will have a positive balance once the ticket sales for
Bingo for Bags 2024 begin. Robin will look at historical numbers from T&L Rentals.

B. KAC Member Search

Jon indicated that he would like to be done with his KAC position. Nancy Stoddard has indicated that
Holly Evans would like to be on the KAC.

Mayor Rob Britigan made a motion to recommend to the City Commission that Holly Evans be appointed
to be an At Large member of the KAC. Robin Madaras supported this motion.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

C. Festival Director Search

Alex Vader and fzzy Weir would like to be the Festival Directors for 2024,

Mavyor Rob Britigan made a motion to hire Alex and lzzy as Festival Co-Directors. Czroline Garber
supported this motion.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

Joan VanSickler will start forwarding emails to Alex and lzzy. Nancy Stoddard will need to work on giving
email access for Festiva! Director to lzzy and Alex.

The necessary chair positions that need to be filled are: Parade, Food Truck, and Theatre. These chair
positions were described to Alex and lzzy, and the job descriptions were emailed to lzzy and Alex as well.




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
NOVEMBER 13™, 2023 - Page 2

C. Festival Director Search - continued

Rob Britigan made a motion to have Julie Heasley send a contract copy for signature to Alex and lzzy. Julie
Heasley supported this motion.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

D. Theatre Chairperson Search _

Jon reached out to Dan Lafferty and did not get a response. Jon recommends Terese Banner as an option ;
for the Theatre Chairperson. Jon wil check with Nancy Stoddard to ses if she has a phone number for
Terese. lulie Heasley will forward the job description for Theatre chair to Jzzy and Alex. Julie will forward
the feedback from Festival 2023 to Izzy and Alex,

5. Member Comments

Mayor Britigan: Mayor.indicated he is looking forward to collaborating with the new Directors.

Robin Madaras: Robin welcomed lzzy and Alex and is looking forward to working with them.

Caroline Garber: Caroline welcomed fzzy and Alex.

Julie Heasley: Nice to meet Izzy. Julie asked if she could start booking bands for 2024. Dates? Monday
aftar Festival and moving forward. Budget? $14,500

Jon Heasley: Jon indicated to lzzy and Alex that they need to coordinate with Robin on how to get
expenses paid, etc.

Nancy Eaton: Nancy welcomed lzzy and Alex.

5. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the KAC, Julie Heaslsy made a motion to adjourn the
meeting. Nancy Eaton supported this motion. The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 PM.

6. Next Meeting
The next meeting of the Kindleberger Arts Commission will be held on Monday, December 11, 2023, at
6:00 PM.




PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION

Committee Assignments {(Updated)
2024-2025

PERSONNEL

* Commissioner Fooy
e  Commissioner Conner
s  Commissioner Mendoza

RATE

e Vice Mayor Jordan
Commissioner Madaras

Commissioner Cooper
KATS POLICY

+  Mayor Britigan
* Commissioner Conner {Alternate}

KATS TECHNICAL

s Manager Stoddard

PIVIN

¢ Commissioner Fooy
KABA

s Commissioner Mendoza
* Commissioner Madaras (Alternate}




To:

From:

Cc:
Date:
Re:

.

CITY OF PARCHMENT

Parchment City Commissioners
Robert D. Britigan Ill, Mayor
Nancy Stoddard, City Manager
12/14/2023

Planning Commission

It is recommended that the following individuals be appointed or re-appointed to the Planning

Commission for 3-year terms ending December 31, 2026.

Planning Commission:

s Sandy Bliesener
s Caleb Brooks

Your approval of these appointments is greatly appreciated.

650 5. Riverview Drive
Parchment, M1 49004
(269) 349-3785




CITY OF PARCHMENT

To: Parchment City Commissioners
From: Robert D. Britigan Ill, Mayor
Cci Nancy Stoddard, City Manager
Date: 12/14/2023

Re; Zoning Board of Appeals

It is recommended that the following individuals be re-appointed to the ZBA for 3-year terms ending
December 31, 20286,

« Dennis Collison
e Karen Martin-Halm

Your approval of these appointments is greatly appreciated.

650 S. Riverview Drive
Parchment, MI 49004
(269) 349-3785




2 (P

CITY OF PARCHMENT

To: Vice Mayor and Commissioners
From: Robert D. Britigan lll, Mayor
Cc: Nancy Stoddard, City Manager
Date: 12/14/2023

Re: KAC Appointment

Pursuant to Article 111, Division 3, Section 2-73 of the City of Parchment Code of Ordinances,
the foliowing appointment to the Kindleberger Summer Festival of the Performing Arts
Commission {KAC) are recommended for terms beginning January 1, 2023,

* Robin Madaras (City Commission member) - 1 year term

Your considerétion of these appointments is greatly appreciated.

650 S. Riverview Drive
Parchment, M1 49004
(269) 349-3785




PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into and made

effective as of this day of : » 2023 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the CITY
OF PARCHMENT, a Michigan municipal corporation (“Seller’”), and PARCHMENT VEGETABLE
PRODUCTS, INC., a corporation (“Purchaser™).

Background

Purchaser desires to acquire from Seller, and Seller desires to convey to Purchaser, an
approximately three (3) acre parcel located in the City of Parchment, County of Kalamazoo, State of
Michigan and legally described in attached Exhibit “A” (the “Property™. The parties desire to
consummate such transactions in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

Agreement

. NOW; THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS AND
CONDITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

_ 1. Property. Purchaser shall purchase and Seller shall convey the Property in accordance

with the terms and conditions set forth herein. The Property shall include all improvements and fixtures
located upon the land, all easements that affect the land, and all rights to divisions under the Michigan
Land Division Act (if any).

2. Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Property shall be Fifteen Thousand and
No/100 Dollars ($15,000.00) (the “Purchase Price”). Purchaser and Seller acknowledge and agree that
the amount of the Purchase Price is partial consideration for Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by the
Declaration and the Restrictions therein (each as defined below) following the Closing. The Purchase
Price, less the Deposit defined below, and adjusted by other charges and credits as set forth herein, shall
be delivered at Closing in immediately available funds subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

3. Deposit. Purchaser shall deliver to Chicago Title Insurance Company, 941 W. Milham
Ave., Portage, MI 49024 (“Title Company”) the sum of Five Thousand and No/ 100 Dollars ($5,000.00)
by wire transfer or certified, cashier’s or corporate check (the “Deposit™) within three (3) business days of
the execution of this Agreement by both parties. The Deposit shall be credited against the Purchase Price
at Closing.

4. Investigation Period. The “Investigation Period” shall commence on the Effective Date
and shall expire sixty (60) days after the Effective Date at 5:00 p.m. eastern time. During the
Investigation Period, Purchaser and/or its agents and representatives shall have the right to enter the
Property and have the Property and improvements located thereon inspected, evaluated, analyzed, tested,
appraised and/or assessed for any matter whatsoever, including but not limited to, condition of
improvements including structure, plumbing and mechanical systems and the presence of wood
destroying insects; survey and boundaries of the Property including any easements serving the Property;
the service agreements related to the Property; market value; soil conditions; location of flood plains;
presence of wetlands and necessary mitigation, if eny, storm water drainage systems; presence of
environmental contamination; health and safety conditions; access to utilities; access to public roads;
signage; zoning; compliance with laws, codes and ordinances and any other matter desired by Purchaser.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent Purchaser desires o undertake environmental,
wetland or soils investigations of the Property during the Investigation Period (collectively, the

503082834




“Environmental Assessments”), the parties agree that the Environmental Assessments shall be
undertaken and performed by an environmental consultant that is approved by Seller in writing, The
parties further agree that the Environmental Assessments shall not include any soil borings, groundwater
testing, monitoring wells or invasive sampling or testing techniques without the prior written consent of
Seller. Purchaser will not initiate contact with local, state or federal environmental agencies, except
through Seller. If, for any reason, this Agreement terminates or if the Property is not transferred to
Purchaser for any reason, the resuits, conclusions, reports and information regarding the environmental
condition of the Property shall be held strictly confidential by Purchaser and Purchaser’s consultants and
may only be disclosed to any third party after obtaining the prior written consent of Seller. Purchaser
shall indemnify and hold Seller harmless from any and all claims, actions, losses, liabilities that arise
from the unauthorized disclosure of any such information. The parties agree this obligation and
indemnity shall survive termination of the Agreement.

Purchaser agrees to pay all costs and expenses associated with the Purchaser’s inspections
conducted pursuant to this Section 4, and Purchaser further agrees to repair and restore any damage to the
Property and/or to any portions thereof tésulting from or arising out of the Purchaser’s investigations if
the transaction contemplated by this Agreement does not close. Purchaser and Seller agree to work
together in good faith to determine the timing of Purchaser’s inspections to minimize interference with
the operation of Seller’s business at the Property.

In the event that, after conducting its investigations, Purchaser desires not to proceed with the
Purchase of the Property, Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by delivery of
written notice of termination to Seller and the Title Company prior to the expiration of the Investigation
Period (“Termination Notice”). Inthe event Purchaser terminates this Agreement pursuant to its rights
under this Section, and the Termination Notice is delivered before the expiration of the Investigation
Period, then, upon Purchaser’s return or destruction of the Property Information (as defined below) as
directed by Seller, the full amount of the Deposit shall be promptly refunded to Purchaser. Upon such
termination, all rights and obligations of the parties hereunder shall immediately and forever terminate
with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive termination of
this Agreement.

5. Title and Survey Matters.

A. Within three (3) business days after the Effective Date, Purchaser may order a
commitment (the “Title Commitment™) for the Property from the Title Company to issue to Purchaser, at
the Closing, an ALTA owner’s title insurance policy in the amount of the Purchase Price (the “Title
Insurance Policy™), and with such endorsements as Purchaser may require, to the extent reasonably
available (any such endorsements shall be at Purchaser’s sole cost and expense), free and clear of any
liens and encumbrances except for (i) taxes and/or assessments, not yet due and payable, (ii) rights of the
public to any portion of the Property lying within the bounds of any street, road, alley or highway, (iii)
matters that would be revealed or disclosed by an accurate ALTA/NSPS survey of the Property, (iv) all
building and zoning laws and ordinances and municipal codes and regulations, and any state, county or
federal regulations affecting the Property, and (v) matters set forth in the Title Commitment not objected
to by Purchaser, as permitted hereunder, or objected to by Purchaser but waived by Purchaser or the Title
Company or insured over by the Title Company (collectively, the “Permitted Exceptions”).

B. Within three (3) business days after the Effective Date, Purchaser may order a survey of
the Property in such form as Purchaser may desire (the “Survey™) at Purchaser’s sole cost and gxpense
which Purchaser shali cause to also be certified to Seller and fo the Title Company.

C. It written objection to title and/or Survey matters is made by Purchaser, no later than
fourteen (14) days prior to the expiration date of the Investigation Period, that the title and/or Survey is
2

50308283.4




not acceptable to Purchaser, Seller shall have ten (10) days from the date that it received written notice of
each of the particular defects (with reasonable specificity), in order, in Seller’s sole and absolute
discretion, to notify Purchaser of its proposed cure for each defect or to provide Purchaser with a revised
Title Commitment evidencing that such defects have been remedied and/or that at Closing the Title
Company shall insure over the same, it being expressly understood that Seller shall have no obligation to
remedy any such defect or have the Title Company insure over any such defect. If Seller is unable or
unwilling to obtain such revised Title Commitment or does not elect to cure such defects within such ten
(10) day period, Purchaser shall have the option (i) to proceed with the purchase of the Property without
any reduction in the Purchase Price, in which event such defects or objections will be deemed Permitted
Dxceptions or (ii) to terminate this Agreement by delivery of written notice of termination to Seller and
the Title Company prior to the expiration of the Investigation Perjod and, upon Purchaser’s return or
destruction of the Property Information as directed by Seller, Purchaser shall promptly receive a refund of
the Deposit and thereafier Purchaser and Seller shall be relieved of any and all obligations and liability
under this Agreement (except for any surviving obligations under this Agreement). Failure of Purchaser
to timely deliver such written notice of termination to Seller shall be deemed an election by Purchaser to -
choose the foregoing option (i).

. 6. . Property Information,  Within five (5) business days after the Effective Date, Seller
- agrees to deliver to Purchaser the documents and materials listed on Exhibit “B” attached hereto
(collectively, the “Property Information™). Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser acknowledges
and agrees that it is relying exclusively on its own investigations and due diligence of the Property in
relation to determining whether it will exercise its right to terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration
of the Investigation Period. The parties further acknowledge and agree that Seller makes no
representations or warranties regarding the accuracy or completeness of the Property Information and that
Purchaser agrees it is not, and shall not, rely on the Property Information and that Purchaser is relying
exclusively on its own investigations, due diligence and information.

7. Closing, The sale shall be closed at the offices of the Title Company, or in escrow by
mail, on a mutually agreeable date on or before the date which is fifteen (15) days after the expiration of
the Investigation Period, subject to a day-for-day extension to accommodate any permitted cure, response
or similar period as expressly provided herein (the “Closing Deadline”). At Closing, Seller shall make
the Seller Deliveries described herein and Purchaser shall make the Purchaser Deliveries described herein.

8. Seller’s Closing Deliveries. At the Closing, Seller shall deliver to Title Company for
delivery to Purchaser, the following items:

Al A Covenant Deed conveying to Purchaser title to the Property, subject to the
Permitted Exceptions, executed and acknowledged by Seller in recordable form, along with a Real Estate
Transfer Tax Valuation Affidavit.

B. An affidavit of ownership as is acceptable to Seller in its commercially
reasonable discretion and as the Title Company may reasonably require to remove its standard printed
exceptions from the Title Insurance Policy relating to, among other things, construction liens and rights of
parties in possession, but not with respect to matters of survey.

C. A certificate in such form as may be required by the Internal Revenue Service
pursuant to Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the regulations issued
pursuant thereto, certifying as to the non-foreign status of a transferor,

D. Such other documents, including a signed closing statement, as are necessary and
appropriate for the consummation of this transaction by Seller.

503082834




9. Purchaser’s Closing Deliveries. At the Closing, Purchaser shall deliver to the Title
Company for delivery to Seller, the following items:

A. The Purchase Price adjusted by the Deposit and other credits and debits as set
forth on the closing statement to be prepared by Title Company.

B. A certificate certifying that all of Purchaser’s representations and warranties
contained in this Agreement are {rue and correct.

C. Such other documents, including a signed closing statement, as are necessary and
appropriate for the consummation of this transaction by Purchaser.

10. Closing Costs and Prorations. Seller shall pay (i) all transfer and/or conveyance taxes
assessed in connection with the Closing, (ii) the base premium for the Title Insurance Policy (excluding
- removal of standard exceptions and the cost of any endorsements), (iii) one-half of the Title Company's

closing fee in connection with this transaction and (iv) all costs related to Seller’s professionals and
consultants. Purchaser shall pay (A} all recording costs for recordation of the Covenant Deed, (B) all
- costs and expenses associated with Purchaser’s inspections conducted pursuant to this Agreement and
Purchaser’s professionals and consultants, (C) the cost of the Title Company’s search and examination
fees, the Title Commitment, and any endorsements issued with the Title Insurance Policy, (D) the costs
related to Purchaser’s lender, if any, including any lender’s policy of title insurance, (E) the cost of the
Survey, if any, and (F) one-half of the Title Company’s closing fee connection with this transaction.

Seller shall be responsible for and will pay at or prior to Closing all ad valorem property taxes
and installments of special assessments that first came due and payable in calendar years prior to Closing.
Ad valorem property taxes and installments of special assessments that first come due and payable in the
year of Closing shall be prorated as of the Closing Date on a calendar year basis.

Other regular and customary costs and expenses related to the Property shall also be prorated
based on the date of Closing. To the extent appropriate for the adjustment of the foregoing amounts to
achieve the requirements of this Section, the terms of this Section shall survive Closing.

11. Representations and Warranties of Seller. Seller hereby represents and warrants to
Purchaser, that as of the date hereof, and on the date of Closing:

A. Seller has the right, power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to sel!
the Property in accordance with the terms hereof. Seller has the right, power and authority to enter into
all of the agreements, assignments and other documents contemplated by this Agreement. The
individuals signing this Agreement and all other documents executed or to be executed pursuant hereto on
behalf of Seller are and shall be duly authorized to sign the same on Sellet's behalf and to bind Seller
thereto.

B. There are no leases, occupancy agreements, rights of first refusal, rights of first
offer, or options in effect with respect to the Property to which Seller is a party.

C. The exzeution and dehvery of, and the performance of all obligations under this
A”] eement by Seller do not and will not require any consent or approval of any person or enlity, and do
not and will not result in a breach of any agreement or instrument to which Seller is a party.

12. Representations and Warranties of Purchaser. Purchaser hereby represents and warrants
to Seller, that as of the date hereof, and on the date of Closing:

50308283 4




A. Purchaser has the full power and authority to execute, deliver and perform this
Agreement and all of Purchaser’s obligations under this Agreement: and

B. The individuals signing this Agreement and all other documents executed or to
be executed pursuant hereto on behalf of Purchaser are and shall be duly authorized to sign the same on
Purchaser’s behalf and to bind Purchaser thereto.

13. Indemnification.

A, Seller agrees to indemnify and hold Purchaser harmless from and against any and
all liabilities, claims, demands, and expenses, of any kind or nature, including but not limited to, all
expenses related thereto, including, without limitation, court costs and attorney’s fees for matters arising
from or related to the inaccuracy or breach of any of Seller’s representations and warranties up to an not
1o exceed $20,000.

B. -Purchaser agrees to indemnify and hold Seller harmless from and against any and
all liabilities, claims, demands, and expenses, of any kind or nature, including but not limited to, all
expenses related thereto, including, without limitation, court costs and attorney’s fees for matters arising
from or related to the inaccuracy or breach of any of Purchaser’s representations and warranties up to and
not to exceed $20,000.

C. In the event either party hereto receives notice of a claim or demand for which
the other party may be entitled to indemnification pursuant to this Section, such party shall promptiy give
notice thereof to the other party. The indemnifying party shall immediately take such measures as may be
reasonably required to properly and effectively defend such claim, and may defend same with counsel of
its own choosing and approved by the other party (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed). In the event the indemnifying party refuses to defend such claim or fails to properly and
effectively defend such claim, then the other party may defend such claim with counsel of its own
choosing at the expense of the indemnifying party. In such event, the indemnified party may settle such
claim without the consent of the indemnifying party. It is expressly stipulated, covenanted, and agreed
that the provisions of this Section shall survive the Closing for a period of 90 days.

i4, Condemnation; Casualty. Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Apgreement if
any pait of the Property is destroyed without fault of Purchaser or any part of the Property is taken or is
threatened to be taken by eminent domain. Purchaser shall give written notice of Purchaser’s election to
terminate this Agreement within ten (10) business days after Purchaser receives written notice from Seller
of any such damage or threatened condemnation. In the event of such a termination by Purchaser, upon
Purchaser’s return or destruction of the Property Information as directed by Seller, the Title Company
shall promptly refund to Purchaser the Deposit and the rights and obligations of the parties hereunder
shall terminate, with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive
termination of this Agreement.

15. Default and Remedies.

A. Purchaser’s Default; Seller’s Remedy. If Purchaser breaches this Agreement,
then Seller may terminate this Agreement by written notice thereof to Purchaser and the Deposit shall
promptly be paid to Seller as liquidated damages, as Seller's sole and exclusive remedy, and upon
payment {o Seller of the Deposit, this Agreement and all rights and obligations of the parties shall
terminate, with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive
termination of this Agreement. The parties agree that it would be impracticable and extremely difficult to
ascertain the actual damages suffered by Seller as a result of Purchaser’s failure to complete the purchase
of the Property and that under the circumstances existing as of the date of this Agreement, the liquidated

5

503082834




damages provided for in this Section represents a reasonable estimate of the damages which Seller will
incur as a result of such failure. The parties acknowledge that the payment of such liquidated damages is
not intended as a forfeiture or penalty but is intended to constitute liquidated damages to Seller.

B. Seller’s Default; Purchaser’s Remedies. If Seller materially breaches this
Agreement, then Purchaser shall, as its sole remedy, have the right to either (i) terminate this Agreement
by written notice thereof to Seller, in which event Purchaser shall, upon Purchaset’s return or destruction
of the Property Information as' directed by Seller, receive a refund of the Deposit, and neither party shafl
have any further liability under this Agreement except for liability which expressly survives termination
as provided herein, or (ii) seek specific performance of Seller’s obligations hereunder. Purchaser hereby
unconditionally and irrevocably waives, to the greatest extent permitted by law, any claim for mongetary
damages against Seller arising out of a default by Seller hereunder, which waiver will survive the
termination of this Agreement. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, in the event
Purchaser has not commenced an action for specific performance pursuant to the foregoing subclause (ii)
within thirty (30) days after the date of Seller’s default, Purchaser shall be deemed to have waived its
right to pursue and obtain specific performance pursuant to such foregoing subclause (if).

e C. . Aftomeys’ Fees:. The prevailing party in any legal proceeding brought under or
with relation to this Agreement or transaction shall be entitled to recover court costs, reasonable attorneys'
fees and all other litigation expenses from the non-prevailing party. '

16. Sale and Assipnment of Agreement. Purchaser shall not assign this Agreement or its
rights hereunder without the prior written consent of Seller, which consent may be withheld in its sole
discretion. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser shall have the right to assign its rights in this
Agreement, without Seller’s consent, to an affiliate of Purchaser that is owned, in whole or in majority
part, and controlled by Purchaser or Purchaser’s principal owners. Notwithstanding any assignment,
Purchaser shall not be released from any, and Purchaser shall cause all, of its obligations hereunder to be
performed, including, without limitation, Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by the Declaration and the
Restrictions therein following the Closing. Purchaser shall provide Seller not less than three (3) business
days’ notice of any such assignment, such notice to include the name and signature block of the assignee
and reasonable evidence of the relationship of Purchaser to such assignee.

17. AS-IS, Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary, Purchaser
hereby expressly acknowledges -and agrees that Purchaser has or will have, prior to the end of the
Investigation Period, thoroughly inspected and examined the Property to the extent deemed necessary by
Purchaser in its sole discretion in order to enable Purchaser to evaluate the purchase of the Property.
Purchaser hereby further acknowledges and agrees that Purchaser is relying solely upon its examination
and evaluation of the Property and that Purchaser is purchasing the Property on an “AS IS”, “WHERE
18” and “WITH ALL FAULTS” basis, without representations or warranties (other than the limited
representations and warranties set forth in Section 11 above), express or implied, of any kind or nature
including, but not limited to, the zoning of the Property, the tax consequences to Purchaser, the physical
condition of the Property, environmental compliance, governmental approvals and compliance of the
Property with applicable rules, regulations, ordinances and statutes. Purchaser hereby waives and
relinquishes all rights and privileges arising out of, or with respect to or in relation to, any representations
or warranties (other than the limited representations and warranties set forth in Section 11 above),
whether express or implied, which may have been made or given, or which may be deemed to have been
made or given, by Seller. Without Himiting the generality of the foregoing, Purchaser hereby further
acknowledges and agrees that warranties of merchantability and fitness for a pariicular purpose are
excluded from the transactions contemplated hereby, as are any warranties arising from a course of
dealing or usage or trade, and that, except as expressly provided in Section 11 above, Seller has not
represented or warranted, and Seller does not hereby represent or warrant, that the Propeity now or in the
future will meet or comply with the requirements of any health, environmental or safety code or

6

50308283 .4



regulation of the United States of America, the State of Michigan or any other authority or jurisdiction.
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing and subject to the limited representations and warranties
set forth in Section 11 above, in the event Purchaser actually takes title to the Property or any portion
thereof, Purchaser hereby assumes all risk and agrees that Seller shall not be liable to Purchaser {or
Purchaser’s successors and assigns) for, and Purchaser hereby expressly waives any claims it may have
now or in the future against Seller on account of, any special, direct, indirect, consequential or any other
damages resulting or arising from or relating to the ownership, use, condition, location, maintenance,
repair or operation of the Property.

18, Miscellaneous.
A. TIME 1S OF THE ESSENCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

B. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the state in
which the Property is located.

] _ C. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of whiclh,
- when taken together, shall be deemed to be one and the same instrument. Executed copies of this
Agreement may be delivered between the parties via electronic mail,

D. Should ‘any provision of this Agreement require judicial interpretation, it is
agreed that the court interpreting or construing the same shall not apply a presumption that the terms
hereof shall be more strictly construed against one party by reason of the rule of construction that a
document is to be construed more strictly against the party who itself or through its agent prepared the
same, it being agreed that the agents of all parties have participated in the preparation hereof,

E. This Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and agreements between Seller
and Purchaser with respect to the conveyance of the Property and all other matters contained herein and
constitutes the sole and entire agreement between Seller and Purchaser with respect thereto. This
Agreement may not be modified or amended unless such amendment is set forth in writing and signed by
both Seller and Purchaser.

F. For purposes of this Agreement, all notices shall be in writing and shall be
addressed to the party or parties being notified at the address set forth below or at such other address as a
party may from time to time designate in writing to the other party.

To Seller: City of Parchment
Attn: Parchment City Manager
650 S Riverview Drive
Parchment, MI 49004
Email: manager@parchment.org

To Purchaser: Parchment Vegetable Products, Inc.
Attn: Dan Bussema
839 Commerce Lane , Office #453
Parchrment, MI 49004
Email:

All notices to any party required or permitted hereunder may be given by reputable overnight delivery, all
charges prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or by email, at the address set
forth above, and will be deemed effective three (3) days after mailing, one (1) business day after the date
sent by reputable overnight delivery, provided, that it is sent for and guarantees next business day

7
50308283.4



delivery, and/or on the day sent by email, provided, that the sending party does not receive an error or
other message indicating the email was undeliverable. Notices may be sent by counsel to Purchaser or
Seller on behalf of Purchaser or Seller, as applicable.

G. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind the parties hereto and their
respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and permitted assigns.

- H If any date of performance hereunder falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal
holiday, such date of performance shall be deferred to the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
legal holiday.

L In case one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any
reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction,
such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions hereof and this
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision is severed and deleted
from this Agreement.

J. .~ Purchaser and Seller represent and warrant to the other that there has been no
direct or indirect dealings with any real estate brokers, salesmen or agents in connection with this
Property, or the transactions contemplated herein. Each party to this Agreement shall indemnify, defend,
and hold harmless the other party from and against any and all real estate brokerage commissions, finder's
fees, or other like charges due or claimed to be due to any broker who dealt with the party from whom
indemnification is sought with respect to the transaction contemplated hereunder. This subsection shall
survive the Closing,

K. [f either party wishes to include the transaction contemplated by this Agreement
in a Section 1031 like kind exchange transaction, that party shall give the other party written notice of that
intention. The other party shall cooperate with the party that wishes to undertake a Section 1031
transaction, at no cost to the other party. The other party will not be required to take title to any other
property that is included in the Section 1031 transaction or to delay the closing of the iransaction
contemplated by this Agreement in order to accommodate the Section 1031 transaction.

36. Restrictive Covenant. Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that Seller will, prior to
Closing, prepare, file and record a Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions and Option to Repurchase
substantially in the form attached as Exhibit “C” hereto and made a part hereof (the “Declaration”). The
Declaration will impose certain restrictive covenants upon the Property requiring, among other things,
Purchaser, its transferees, successors, assigns, licensees and/or lessees and any future owners and/or users
of the Property to restrict the use, operation, transfer, lease or license of the Property to the following uses
and any other uses that may be expressly permitted by the Declaration:

Indoor and urban farming for the production of vegetable products
(collectively, the “Restrictions™). Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that the Restrictions shall run with
the land and may be enforceable by Seller, its successors or assigns in accordance with the terms of the

Declaration.

Signatures on following page

50308283.4




IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement to be effective as of

the Effective Date.

503032834

SELLER:

CITY OF PARCHMENT,
a Michigan municipal corporation

By:
Name:
Tts:

PURCHASER:

PARCHMENT VEGETABLE PRODUCTS, INC.,
a corporation

By:
Name:
Its:




EXHIBIT “A”

THE PROPERTY

Parped 3906-03-226-040

Carmencing st the Morthwest cormer of Section 2, T, 2 8., 1 LI W, City of Parchment, Kalpmazan
County, Michigan; thence South 891549 Bast along the North line of sid Seclion, 238,78 fest;
thenee Soutl 00%-46"-1 1 West, 43,00 feur; thence Sererh 5233297 Bam, 148,13 feel; thence Souh
37-22-15" West, 590.55 foet; thence Smuthwesterly 109.56 ot alohg & curveto the Ief with o radins of
192241 feet und & chord bearing South 35%0471 7 West, 100,55 feer; thenwe Southwesterly 50863 feet
along & surva to the left with 4 fadivs of 1922.9] feet andl 2 choed beafing South 26°.31°3%" West,
SO7.15 feal for the place ofbaghiting oFthe land hersinafier describad; thance continuling Southwesterly
21227 feet along 4 citve to theJeft with & ractius of 192241 feet and 4 chocd bearing South 15%46%58"
West, 212,16 feat 1o the Easterly extension of the Northerly live of Amended Flat of Blocks 1,6, 13and
16, Lets 1,2, 8,9, 10 of Block 4, Let 7 of Black 3, Lots 1, 2,4, 5, 6 oF Black Ay Lics 119 oF Bloek 5,
Lats 112 of Block &, Vacatsd Parts of Everet Lane, Maiden Lane, Gallup Avenue, Sanford Bireat and

- Rebert Lavg of the Revised Plat of Glendale, #s recordsd in Liber 42 of Plats 6 Pape 49, Kalarazoo
County Resords: thenge Novih 59724757 West thereon, 604.74 fewr, thente Mot 1254556 West,
150,88 feeif hence Nomh 00543700 East, $7.03 feat: thencs South 80734757 Fagh, 694.5% feet to fhe
plece of beginaing, Containing 3.0 Aotes, move or less.

10
50308283.4




Ty el it

AP T T T Eaythd]
ittt S M

, ot 10t s e
e Tt o P T A b i
Pk e o e Do Lot
e N i el i

e U T L D
T T i o e e e LT G
S At T ey G
e Aty S

Thidr
AR L R
A e T e e
S

S TG G Mk, S IR i S, 5 b
e Y S T L0 PR et b L e PR,

A R e L e
E-> : T

: s ML

i At 2

A

N Pihitin

Y e T T P ATt LR MYl AL T A e e e e

i e M T e

: iRt b H
3

ez

,.,zz
R SR
TR b e

L e T

S 8 s s )

eow

[y

11

503082834



EXHIBIT “B”

PROPERTY INFORMATION

- That cerfain Baseline Environmental Assessment, prepared by Envirologic Environmental
Consulting (since acquired by Fishbeck), dated December 16, 2019.

12
50308283.4




EXHIBIT “C*

DECLARATION

13
50308283.4




- SUBJECT 10 REVIEWAND DISCUSSON

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS
AND OPTION TO REPURCHASE

“THIS DECLARATION (this "Restriction") is made as of
~_, 2024, by CITY OF PARCHMENT, a Michigan munlclpal corporation, whose
address is 650 Rlvemew Drive, Parchment, Michigan 49004 ("Declarant").

Background

A. Declarant is the owner in fee simple of the lands commonly known as
{ . ], Parchment, Michigan and more particularly described on the attached
Exhibit "A" (defined below as the "Property™).

B. Declarant has agreed to sell the Property to Parchment Vegetable Products, Inc., a
[ ] corporation (“Purchaser™) pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale
Agreement dated as of [ | (the “Agreement”) between Declarant and Purchaser, which
Agreement also provides that the amount of the Purchase Price (as defined in the Agreement) is
partial consideration for Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by this Restriction.

C. From and after the date of this Restriction, the Property is to be renovated and used
as a facility for indoor and urban farming for the production of vegetable products (the “Use”) in
the manner, and subject to the covenants, terms and conditions set forth herein.

Restriction

NOW, THEREFORE, Declarant hereby publishes, declares and makes known to all
intending purchasers and future owners of the Property, that the same shall be subject to the
following conditions, restrictions, covenants and agreements, which shall be incorporated by
reference in all deeds of conveyance and contracts and shall run with the land and bind all grantees
in the Property, including their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns:

1. Renovation of Property. The Property shall be renovated to accommaodate the Use
and approximately in accordance with the site plan and other plans and specifications attached
hereto as Exhibit "B" (the "Renovation"). As such, the Property (and facility to be renovated

53718(M50368634




thereon) may only be used for the Use and storage, distribution and office purposes that are related
to the Use. The Renovation shall be completed (as evidenced by a permanent certificate of
occupancy), and the Property shall reopen to the public for business, no later than twelve (12)
months from the date of this Restriction. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if, despite using
commercially reasonable efforts, the property owner is unable to complete the Renovation and
reopen to the public for business within such twelve (12) month period as a direct result of any
delays not caused by the actions or-omissions of the property owner or that were not within the
reasonable control of the property ‘owner (for example, any delays in obtaining third party
approvals that were timely sought by the property owner), then such twelve (12) month period will
be extended on a day for day basis until the property owner completes the Renovation and reopens
to the public for business, not to exceed eighteen (18) months from the date of this Restriction. No
new building, facility, structure or other improvement, or change of use, shall be commenced or
established prior to obtaining the prior written approval of Declarant and in accordance with the
terms of this Restriction.

¥ 2.~ Change of Use to Facility, The property owner may submit a written request to the
Declarant to change the Use to another permitted use (“Change Request”). Any Change Request
shall contain a detailed description of the desired permitted use together with any additional
documentation or information that Declarant deems necessary or appropriate. Declarant will use
reasonable efforts to issue an approval (subject to any terms and/or conditions that are acceptable
to Declarant in its sole discretion), denial or comments within twenty-one (21) days after its receipt
of any Change Request. In the event Declarant approves any Change Request, Declarant and the
property owner shall promptly execute and record (at the property owner’s expense) an amendment
to this Restriction which reflects the permitted change of use (subject to any terms and/or
conditions that are acceptable to Declarant in its sole discretion) and which is otherwise mutually
aceeptable to Declarant and the property owner. Any permitted change of use of the Property shall
at all times comply with the terms and conditions of this Restriction (as it may be amended), other
restrictive covenants or conditions (if any), and applicable laws, statutes, codes, ordinances and
planned unit development plans, including without limitation the terms and conditions of any
permits or approvals related to the Renovation,

3. Option to Repurchase. The parties acknowledge and agree that Declarant is
transferring the Property for the purpose of the Renovation and establishment of the Use. As such,
to the extent that the Renovation is not complete and the Property has not reopened to the public
for business within the twelve (12) month period (as it may be extended) provided in Section 1
above, then Declarant shall have an option to re-purchase the Property from the Purchaser or any
subsequent property owner for the Purchase Price that Declarant received when it transferred the
Property to Purchaser. The terms of such purchase shall be otherwise based on the terms of the
Agreement with the exception that Declarant shall be "Purchaser” and Purchaser or any subsequent
property owner shall be "Seller" for purposes of such option and Purchaser or any subsequent
property owner shall be responsible for removal and release of any liens, mortgages, judgments or
financial encumbrances against the Property. Declarant shall exercise the option by providing
written notice to Purchaser or any subsequent property owner at any time after the expiration of
the twelve (12) month period (as it may be extended) set forth above.

537180050368634




4.

Additional Restrictions. In addition to the Use and other covenants and restrictions

set forth in Sections 1 and 2 of this Restriction, the Property shall also be subject to the following
restrictions on use:

@

The Property shall be restricted solely to uses that are not exempt, including any
so-called “partial exemption” and whether such uses are exempt (or partially

‘exempt) under applicable laws, regulations, rules, and/or programs currently

* existing or hereafter enacted, from the payment of ad valorem taxes, assessments

and other governmental costs and charges (the “Property Taxes”) generally
applicable to real property where the Property is located. For example, since the
following types of uses are generally exempt from Property Taxes, the Property
shall not be used for, and shall be restricted against use as (but not limited
to). hospitals, clinics or medical centers, churches, religious organizations or
places of worship; governmental buildings, government agencies, governmental
authorities and/or government related uses; schools, colleges, and/or educational
related uses; philanthropic organizations, charities and/or non-profit corporations;

- unless such uses or users enter into (A) an agreement to pay subject to Property
- Taxes or (B), if applicable to such uses or users, a Payment in Lieu of Taxes

(i)

5.

(PILOT) agreement, in either case that is approved by Declarant.

The Property is restricted against use any and all marijuana and/or cannabis uses or
related uses, including without limitation, dispensaries, grow facilities and/or
provisioning centers.

Remedies.! Declarant shall have the right to specifically enforce, by any proceeding

at law or equity, all restrictions, conditions, covenants, reservations, now or hereafter imposed by
the provisions of this Restriction. Declarant shall also have the right recover all of its damages that
arise from any breach of this Restriction (including any and all terms and conditions contained
herein), including, without limitation, all fees (including actual attorneys’ fees and any other
professional fees), costs (including court costs) and expenses of enforcement.

6.

Term. The term of this Restriction shall run with the land. Notwithstanding the

foregoing, the term of the option to repurchase set forth in Section 3 shall expire, and all rights
and obligations thereunder shall be deemed forever released and discharged, upon the completion
of the Renovation in accordance with the terms of this Restriction (including without limitation
in compliance with the plans and specifications that are approved by Declarant as contemplated
herein) and the establishment of the Use within the twelve (12) month period (as it may be
extended) provided in Section 1 above.

Signature line on following page

' NOTE TO DRAFT: Full scope of available remedies to be discussed with the City of Parchment.

337180\50368634




In Witness Whereof, the Declarant has executed and imposed this Restriction on the date st

forth above.
CITY OF PARCHMENT
a Michigan municipal corporation

By:

Its:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )

)
COUNTY OF )

- The foregoing instrument was-acknowledged before me in

Michigan, on +by , as

County,

the City of Parchment, a Michigan municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation.

State of Michigan
County of

My Commission Expires

Acting in the County of

Prepared by and Return to after recording:
Honigman, LLP

Attn.. J. Patrick Lennon, Esq.

650 Trade Centre Way

Suite 200

Kalamazoo, Michigan 49002

537180450368634




EXHIBIT "A" TO RESTRICTIONS

PROPERTY

Patoel 3906-3-226-040

Cortmenicing at the Nosthwest sorner of Sestion 2,1, 2 8., B 11 W, City of Parchment, Kalamazon
County, Michigan; thence South §9°13°-49” East along the Norik line of said Section, 23878 feet
thenes South 00746710 Wegl, 33.00 fear; thence Stk 32733729 East, 18513 feel: thence South
37020 <1 5" West, 59055 foet; thenoe Southwasterly 109.56 feet along & carveto the J=ft with a radius of
192341 feet and o chond bearlng South 35544%1 7" West, 109,53 feer: fhence Southwesterly 508,83 foet
along @ curve 1o the left with u tadivs of 192241 faet and 2 chord beang Sotth 26°<31"37° West,
S07.15 fset foe the plave of bagloming of the land bersinafier desoribad: thenee oty Southwesterly
212,27 feet glong o curve tothe Tl with o radivs of 192241 feet and » chord hearing South 1546758
- West, 212,16 feel 10 the Eesterly sxtension of the Northery line of Amended Plat of Blocks 1,6, 13and
18, Lol 1,28, 9, 10 of Bleokd, Lot 7 of Block 3, Lots 1, 2, 4, 5, 6 of Black 4, Lots 1-19 of Block 5,
Liots 112.0f Bloek 8, Vacated Parts of Bverett Lave, Maiden Lane Gallup Avenue, Sanford Streef and
Robert Lane of the Revised Plat of Glandsle, 23 recorded in Tiber 47 of Plats o Page 49, Kalamazon
- County Resords; theacs North, B9-24"-57" Wes! thereon, 604.94 feer, henve Morth 1254555 West,
15089 fonls thenoe North §17-487.00" Bast, $7.93 feet; thenoe Suinh FYP24%57" Bagt, 604,08 fest to the
plece of begineing, Containing 3.0 Aeres, move o less,

5371800\30368634




EXHIBIT "B" TQ RESTRICTIONS

SITE PLAN AND OTHER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

5371800\50368634




PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into and made
effective as of this day of ___ » 2023 (the “Effective Date™), by and between the CITY
OF PARCHMENT, a Michigan municipal corporation (“Seller”), and FIDEL CORONADO, an
individual (“Purchaser”).

Background

Purchaser desires to acquire from Seller, and Seller desires to convey to Purchaser, an
approximately 2.3 acre parcel located in the City of Parchment, County of Kalamazoo, State of Michigan
and legally described in attached Exhibit “A” (the “Property”). The parties desire to consummate such
fransactions in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

Agreement

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS AND
CONDITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

: - 1... - Property. Purchaser-shall purchase and Seller shall convey the Property in accordance
with the terms and conditions set forth herein. The Property shall include all improvements and fixtures
 located upon the land, all easements that affect the land, and all rights to divisions under the Michigan
Land Division Act (if any).

o2 Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Property shall be Five Thousand and No/100
Dollars ($5,000.00) (the “Purchase Price”). Purchaser and Seller acknowledge and agree that the
amount of the Purchase Price is partial consideration for Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by the
Declaration and the Restrictions therein (each as defined below) following the Closing, The Purchase
Price, less the Deposit defined below, and adjusted by other charges and credits as set forth herein, shall
be delivered at Closing in immediately available funds subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

3. Deposit. Purchaser shall deliver to Chicago Title Insurance Company, 941 W. Milham
Ave., Portage, MI 49024 (“Title Company™) the sum of Five Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($3,000.00)
by wire transfer or certified, cashier’s or corporate check (the “Deposit™) within three (3) business days of
the execution of this Agreement by both parties. The Deposit shall be credited against the Purchase Price
at Closing.

4. Investigation Period. The “Investigation Period” shall commence on the Effective Date
and shall expire sixty (60) days after the Effective Date at 5:00 p.m. eastern time. During the
Investigation Period, Purchaser and/or its agents and representatives shall have the right to enter the
Property and have the Property and improvements located thereon inspected, evaluated, anatyzed, tested,
appraised and/or assessed for any matter whatsoever, including but not limited to, condition of
improvements including structure, plumbing and mechanical systems and the presence of wood
destroying insects; survey and boundaries of the Property including any easements serving the Property;
the service agreements related to the Property; market value; soil conditions; location of flood plains;
presence of wetlands and necessary mitigation, if any; storm water drainage systems; presence of
environmental contamination; health and safety conditions; access to utilities; access to public roads;
signage; zoning; compliance with laws, codes and ordinances and any other matter desired by Purchaser.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent Purchaser desires to undertake environmental,
wetland or soils investigations of the Property during the Investigation Period (collectively, the

50311501.4




“Environmental Assessments”), the parties agree that the Environmental Assessments shall be
undertaken and performed by an environmental consultant that is approved by Seller in writing, The
parties further agree that the Environmental Assessments shall not include any soil borings, groundwater
testing, monitoring wells or invasive sampling or testing techniques without the prior written consent of
Seller. Purchaser will not initiate contact with local, state or federal environmental agencies, except
through  Seller. If, for any reason, this Agreement terminates or if the Property is not transferred to
Purchaser for any reason, the results, cotclusions, reports and information regarding the environmental
. condition of the Property shall be held strictly confidential by Purchaser and Purchaser’s consultants and

may only be disclosed to any third party after obtaining the prior written consent of Seller. Purchaser
shall indemnify and hold Seller harmless from any and all claims, actions, losses, liabilities that arise
from the unauthorized disclosure of any such information. The parties agree this obligation and
indemnity shall survive termination of the Agreement.

Purchaser agrees to pay all costs and expenses associated with the Purchaser’s inspections
conducted pursuant to this Section 4, and Purchaser further agrees to repair and restore any damage to the
Property and/or to any portions thereof résulting from or arising out of the Purchaser’s investigations if
~ the transaction contemplated by this Agreement does not close. Purchaser and Seller agree to work
together in good faith to determine the timing of Purchaser’s inspections to minimize interference with
the operation of Seller’s business at the Property.

In the event that, after conducting its investigations, Purchaser desires not to proceed with the
Purchase of the Property, Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by delivery of
written notice of termination to Seller and the Title Company prior to the expiration of the Investigation
Period (“Termination Notice”). In the event Purchaser terminates this Agreement pursuant to its rights
under this Section, and the Termination Notice is delivered before the expiration of the Investigation
Period, then, upon Purchaser’s return or destruction of the Property Information (as defined below) as
directed by Seller, the full amount of the Deposit shall be promptly refunded to Purchaser. Upon such
termination, all rights and obligations of the parties hereunder shall immediately and forever terminate
with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive termination of
this Agreement.

5. Title and Survey Matters.

Al Within three (3) business days after the Effective Date, Purchaser may order a
commitment (the “Title Commitment™) for the Property from the Title Company to issue to Purchaser, at
the Closing, an ALTA owner’s title insurance policy in the amount of the Purchase Price (the “Title
Insurance Policy”), and with such endorsements as Purchaser may require, to the extent reasonably
available (any such endorsements shall be at Purchaser’s sole cost and expense), free and clear of any
liens and encumbrances except for (i) taxes and/or assessments, not vet due and payable, (ii) rights of the
public to any portion of the Property lying within the bounds of any street, road, alley or highway, (iii)
matters that would be revealed or disclosed by an accurate AL TA/NSPS survey of the Property, (iv) all
building and zoning laws and ordinances and municipal codes and regulations, and any state, county or
federal regulations affecting the Property, and (v) matters set forth in the Title Commitment not objected
to by Purchaser, as permitted hereunder, or objected to by Purchaser but waived by Purchaser ot the Title
Company or insured over by the Title Company (collectively, the “Permitted Exceptions™).

B. Within three (3) business days after the Effective Date, Purchaser may crder a survey of
the Property in such form as Purchaser may desire (the “Survey”) at Purchaser’s sole cost and expense
which Purchaser shall cause to also be certified to Seller and to the Title Company.

C. If written objection to title and/or Survey matters is made by Purchaser, no later than
fourteen (14) days prior to the expiration date of the Investigation Period, that the title and/or Survey is
2

503115914




not acceptable to Purchaser, Seller shall have ten (10) days from the date that it received written notice of
each of the particular defects (with reasonable specificity), in order, in Seller’s sole and absolute
discretion, to notify Purchaser of its proposed cure for each defect or to provide Purchaser with a revised
Title Commitment evidencing that such defects have been remedied and/or that at Closing the Title
Company shall insure over the same, it being expressly understood that Seller shall have no obligation to
remedy any such defect or have the Title Company insure over any such defect. If Seller is unable or
unwilling to obtain such revised Title Commitment or does not elect to cure such defects within such ten
(10) day period, Purchaser shall have the option (i) to proceed with the purchase of the Property without
any reduction in the Purchase Price, in which event such defects or objections will be deemed Permitted
Exceptions or (ii) to terminate this Agreement by delivery of written notice of termination to Seller and
the Title Company prior to the expiration of the Investigation Period and, upon Purchaser’s return or
destruction of the Property Information as directed by Seller, Purchaser shall promptly receive a refund of
the Depaosit and thereafter Purchaser and Seller shall be relieved of any and all obligations and liability
under this Agreement (except for any surviving obligations under this Agreement). Failure of Purchaser
to timely deliver such written.notice of termination to Seller shall be deemed an election by Purchaser to
choose the foregoing option (i).

6. Property Information. Within five (5) business days after the Effective Date, Seller
agrees to deliver to Purchaser the. documents and materials listed on Exhibit “B” attached hereto
(collectively, the “Property Information”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser acknowledges
and agrees that it is relying exclusively on its own investigations and due diligence of the Property in
relation to determining whether it will exercise its right to terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration
of the Investigation Period. The parties further acknowledge and agree that Seller makes no
representations or warranties regarding the accuracy or completeness of the Property Information and that
Purchaser agrees it is not, and shall not, rely on the Property Information and that Purchaser is relying
exclusively on its own investigations, due diligence and information.

7. Closing. The sale shall be closed at the offices of the Title Company, or in escrow by
mail, on a mutually agreeable date on or before the date which is fifteer (15) days after the expiration of
the Investigation Period, subject to a day-for-day extension to accommodate any permitted cure, response
or similar period as expressly provided herein (the “Closing Deadline”). At Closing, Seller shall make
the Seller Deliveries described herein and Purchaser shatl make the Purchaser Deliveries described herein.

8. Seller’s Closing Deliveries. At the Closing, Seller shall deliver to Title Company for
delivery to Purchaser, the following items:

A. A Covenant Deed conveying to Purchaser title to the Property, subject to the
Permitted Exceptions, executed and acknowledged by Seller in recordable form, along with a Real Estate
Transfer Tax Valuation Affidavit.

B. An affidavit of ownership as is acceptable to Seller in its commercially
reasonable discretion and as the Title Company may reasonably require to remove its standard printed
exceptions from the Title Insurance Policy relating to, among other things, construction liens and rights of
parties in possession, but not with respect to matters of survey.

C. A certificate in such form as may be required by the Internal Revenue Service
pursuant to Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the regulations issued

pursuant thereto, certifying as to the non-foreign status of a transferor,

D. Such other documents, including a signed closing statement, as are necessary and
appropriate for the consummation of this transaction by Seller.

50311591 4




9, Purchaser’s Closing Deliveries. At the Closing, Purchaser shall deliver to the Title
Company for delivery to Seller, the following items:

A, The Purchase Price adjusted by the Deposit and other credits and debits as set
. forth on the closing statement to be prepared by Title Company.

B. A certificate certifying that all of Purchaser’s representations and watranties
contained in this Agreement are true and correct.

C, Such other documents, including a signed closing statement, as are necessary and
appropriate for the consummation of this transaction by Purchaser.

10. Closing Costs and Prorations. Seller shall pay (i) all transfer and/or conveyance taxes
assessed in connection with the Closing, (i) the base premium for the Title Insurance Policy (excluding
removal of standard exceptions and the cost of any endorsements), (iii) one-half of the Title Company's
closing fee in connection with this transaction and (iv) all costs related to Seller’s professionals and
consultants. Purchaser shall pay (A) all: recording costs for recordation of the Covenant Deed, (B) all
costs and expenses associated with Purchaser’s inspections conducted pursuant to this Agreement and
Purchaser’s professionals and consultants, (C) the cost of the Title Company’s search and examination
-+ fees, the Title Commitment, and any endorsements issued with the Title Insurance Policy, (D) the costs
related to Purchaser’s lender, if any, including any lender’s policy of title insurance, (E) the cost of the
Survey, if any, and (F) one-half of the Title Company’s closing fee connection with this fransaction.

Seller shall be responsible for and will pay at or prior to Closing all ad valorem property taxes
and installments of special assessments that first came due and payable in calendar years prior to Closing,
Ad valorem property taxes and installments of special assessments that first come due and payable in the
year of Closing shall be prorated as of the Closing Date on a calendar year basis.

Other regular and customary costs and expenses related to the Property shall also be prorated
based on the date of Closing, To the extent appropriate for the adjustment of the foregoing amounts to
achieve the requirements of this Section, the terms of this Section shall survive Closing.

11. Representations and Warranties of Seller. Seller hereby represents and warrants to
Purchaser, that as of the date hereof, and on the date of Closing:

A. Seller has the right, power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to sell
the Property in accordance with the terms hereof. Seller has the right, power and authority to enter into
all of the agreements, assignments and other documents contemplated by this Agreement. The
individuals signing this Agreement and all other documents executed or to be executed pursuant hereto on
behalf of Seller are and sha!l be duly authorized to sign the same on Seller's behalf and to bind Seller
thereto.

B. There are no leases, occupancy agreements, rights of first refusal, rights of first
offer, or options in effect with respect to the Property to which Seller is a party.

C. The execution and delivery of, and the performance of all obligations under this
Agreement by Seller do not and will not require any consent or approval of any person or entity, and do
not and will not result in a breach of any agreement or instrument to which Seller is a party.

12. Representations and Warranties of Purchaser. Purchaser hereby represents and warrants
to Seller, that as of the date hereof, and on the date of Closing:

503115514




Al Purchaser has the full power and authority to execute, deliver and perform this
Agreement and all of Purchaser’s obligations under this Agreement; and

B. The individuals signing this Agreement and all other documents executed or to
be executed pursuant hereto on behalf of Purchaser are and shall be duly authorized to sign the same on
Purchaser’s behalf and to bind Purchaser thereto.

13. Indemnification.

A Seller agrees to indemnify and hold Purchaser harmless from and against any and
all liabilities, claims, demands, and expenses, of any kind or nature, including but not limited to, all
expenses related thereto, including, without limitation, court costs and attorney’s fees for matters arising
from or related to the inaccuracy or breach of any of Seller’s representations and watranties up to an not
to exceed $20,000.

B.  Purchaser agrees to indemnify and hold Seller harmless from and against any and
all liabilities, claims, demarnids, and expenses, of any kind or nature, including but not limited to, all
expenses related thereto, including, without limitation, court costs and attorney’s fees for matters arising
from or related to the inaccuracy or breach of any of Purchaser’s representations and warranties up to and
not to exceed $20,000.

C. In the event either party hereto receives notice of a c¢laim or demand for which
the other party may be entitled to indemnification pursuant to this Section, such party shall promptly give
notice thereof to the other party. The indemnifying party shall immediately take such measures as may be
reasonably required to properly and effectively defend such claim, and may defend same with counsel of
its own choosing and approved by the other party (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed). In the event the indemnifying party refuses to defend such claim or fails to properly and
effectively defend such claim, then the other party may defend such claim with counsel of its own
choosing at the expense of the indemnifying party. In such event, the indemnified party may settle such
claim without the consent of the indemnifying party. It is expressly stipulated, covenanted, and agreed
that the provisions of this Section shall survive the Closing for a period of 90 days.

14. Condemnation: Casualty. Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement if
any part of the Property is destroyed without fault of Purchaser or any part of the Property is taken or is
threatened to be taken by eminent domain. Purchaser shall give written notice of Purchaser’s election to
terminate this Agreement within ten (10) business days after Purchaser receives written notice from Seller
of any such damage or threatened condemnation. In the event of such a termination by Purchaser, upon
Purchaser’s return or destruction of the Property Information as directed by Seller, the Title Company
shall promptly refund to Purchaser the Deposit and the rights and obligations of the parties hereunder
shall terminate, with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive
termination of this Agreement,

15. Default and Remedies.

A, Purchaser’s Default; Seller’s Remedy. If Purchaser breaches this Agreement,
then Seller may terminate this Agreement by written notice thereof to Purchaser and the Deposit shall
promptly be paid to Seller as liquidated damages, as Seller’s scle and exclusive remedy, and upen
payment to Selier of the Deposit, this Agreement and all rights and obligations of the parties shall
terminate, with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive
termination of this Agreement. The parties agree that it would be impracticable and extremely difficult to
ascertain the actual damages suffered by Seller as a result of Purchaser’s failure to complete the purchase
of the Property and that under the circumstances existing as of the date of this Agreement, the liquidated

5

503115514




damages provided for in this Section represents a reasonable estimate of the damapes which Seller will
incur as a result of such failure. The parties acknowledge that the payment of such liquidated damages is
not intended as a forfeiture or penalty but is intended to constitute liquidated damages to Seller.

B. - Seller’s Default; Purchaser’s Remedies. If Seller materially breaches this
Agreement, then Purchaser shall, as its sole remedy, have the right to either (1) terminate this Agreement
by written notice thereof to Seller, in which event Purchaser shall, upon Purchaser’s return or destruction
- of the Property Information as directed by Seller, receive a refund of the Deposit, and neither party shall
have any further liability under this Agreement except for liability which expressly survives termination
as provided herein, or (ii) seek specific performance of Seller’s obligations hereunder. Purchaser hereby
unconditionally and irrevocably waives, to the greatest extent permitted by law, any claim for monetary
damages against Seller arising out of a default by Seller hereunder, which waiver will survive the
termination of this Agreement. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, in the event
Purchaser has not commenced an action for specific petformance pursuant to the foregoing subclause (ii)
within thirty (30) days-after the date of Seller’s default, Purchaser shall be deemed to have waived its
right to pursue and obtain specific performance pursuant to such foregoing subclause (if).

C. - Aftorneys’ Fees. The prevailing party in any legal proceeding brought under or
with relation to this Agreement or transaction shall be entitled to recover court costs, reasonable attorneys'
- fees and all other litigation expenses from the non-prevailing party.

16, Sale and Assienment of Agreement. Purchaser shall not assign this Agreement or its
rights hereunder without the prior written consent of Seller, which consent may be withheld in its sole

discretion. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser shall have the right to assign its rights in this
Agreement, without Seller’s consent, to an affiliate of Purchaser that is owned, in whole or in majority
part, and controlled by Purchaser or Purchaser’s principal owners. Notwithstanding any assignment,
Purchaser shall not be released from any, and Purchaser shall cause all, of its obligations hereunder to be
performed, including, without limitation, Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by the Declaration and the
Restrictions therein following the Closing. Purchaser shall provide Seller not less than three (3) business
days” notice of any such assignment, such notice to include the name and signature block of the assignee
and reasonzble evidence of the relationship of Purchaser to such assignee.

17. AS-IS. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary, Purchaser
hereby expressly acknowledges and agrees that Purchaser has or will have, prior to the end of the
Investigation Period, thoroughly inspected and examined the Property to the extent deemed necessary by
Purchaser in its sole discretion in order to enable Purchaser to evaluate the purchase of the Property.
Purchaser hereby firther acknowledges and agrees that Purchaser is relying solely upon its examination
and evaluation of the Property and that Purchaser is purchasing the Property on an “AS 1S”, “WHERE
IS” and “WITH ALY FAULTS” basis, without representations or warranties (other than the limited
representations and warranties set forth in Section 11 above), express or implied, of any kind or nature
including, but not limited to, the zoning of the Property, the tax consequences to Purchaser, the physical
condition of the Property, environmental compliance, governmental approvals and compliance of the
Property with applicable rules, regulations, ordinances and statutes. Purchaser hereby waives and
relinquishes all rights and privileges arising out of, or with respect to or in relation to, any representations
or warranties (other than the limited representations and warranties set forth in Section 11 above),
whether express or implied, which may have been made or given, or which may be deemed to have been
made or given, by Seller, Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Purchaser hereby further
acknowledges and agrees that warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose are
excluded from the transactions contemplated hereby, as are any warranties arising from a course of
dealing or usage or trade, and that, except as expressly provided in Section 11 above, Seller has not
represented or warranted, and Seller does not hereby represent or warrant, that the Property now or in the
future will meet or comply with the requirements of any health, environmenta! or safety code or

6

50311591.4




regulation of the United States of America, the State of Michigan or any other authority or jurisdiction.
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing and subject to the limited representations and wartanties
set forth in Section 11 above, in the event Purchaser actually takes title to the Property or any portion
thereof, Purchaser hereby assumes all risk and agrees that Seller shall not be liable to Purchaser {or
Purchaser’s successors and assigns) for, and Purchaser hereby expressty waives any claims it may have
now or in the future agamst Seller on account of, any special, direct, indirect, consequential or any other
damages resulting or arising from or relating to the ownership, use, condition, location, maintenance
repair or operation of the Property.

>

18. Miscellaneous.
A. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

B. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the state in
which the Property is located.

C. . This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which,
- when taken together shall be deemed to be one and the same instrument. Executed copies of this
.- Agreement may be delivered between the parties via electronic mail.

D. Should any provision of this Agreement require judicial interpretation, it is
agreed that the court interpreting or construing the same shall not apply a presumption that the terms
hereof shall be more strictly construed against one party by reason of the rule of construction that a
document is to be construed more strictly against the party who itself or through its agent prepared the
same, it being agreed that the agents of all parties have participated in the preparation hereof,

E. This Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and agreements between Seller
and Purchaser with respect to the conveyance of the Property and all other matters contained herein and
constitutes the sole and entire agreement between Seller and Purchaser .with respect thereto. - This
Agreement may not be modified or amended unless such amendment is set forth in writing and signed by
both Seller and Purchaser.

F. For purposes of this Agreement, all notices shall be in writing and shall be
addressed to the party or parties being notified at the address set forth below or at such other address as a
party may from time to time designate in writing to the other party.

To Seller: City of Parchment
Attn: Parchment City Manager
650 S Riverview Drive
Parchment, MI 49004
Email: manager@parchment.org

To Purchaser:
Attn: Fidel Coronado
114 Wilson Avenue
Parchment, MI 49004
Email:

All notices to any party required or permitted hereunder may be given by reputable overnight delivery, all
charges prepaid, certified mail, refurn receipt requested, postage prepaid, or by email, at the address set
forth above, and will be deemed effective three (3) days after mailing, one (1) business day after the date
sent by reputable overnight delivery, provided, that it is sent for and guarantees next business day

7
503115914




delivery, and/or on the day sent by email, provided, that the sending party does not receive an error or
other message indicating the email was undeliverable. Notices may be sent by counsel to Purchaser or
Seller on behalf of Purchaser or Seller, as applicable.

G. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind the parties hereto and their
respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and permitted assigns.

-H. If any date of performance hereunder falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal
holiday, such date of performance shall be deferred to the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
legal holiday.

L In case one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any
reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction,
such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions hereof and this
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision is severed and deleted
from this Agreement.

_ : I~ Purchaser and Selier represent and warrant to the other that there has been no
 direct or indirect dealings with any real estate brokers, salesmen or agents in connection with this
-+ Property, or the transactions contemplated herein. Each party to this Agreement shall indemnify, defend,
and hold harmless the other party from and against any and all real estate brokerage commissions, finder's
fees, or other like charges due or claimed to be due to any broker who dealt with the party from whom
indemnification is sought with respect to the transaction contemplated hereunder. This subsection shall
survive the Closing.

‘ K. If either party wishes to include the transaction contemplated by this Agreement
in a Section 1031 like kind exchange transaction, that party shall give the other party written notice of that
intention. The other party shall cooperate with the party that wishes to undertake a Section 1031
transaction, at no cost to the other party. The other party will not be required to take title to any other
property that is included in the Section 1031 transaction or to delay the closing of the transaction
contemplated by this Agreement in order to accommodate the Section 1031 transaction,

36. Restrictive Covenant. Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that Seller will, prior to
Closing, prepare, file and record a Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions and Option to Repurchase
substantially in the form attached as Exhibit “C” hereto and made a part hereof (the “Declaration”). The
Declaration will impose certain restrictive covenants upon the Property requiring, among other things,
Purchaser, its transferees, successors, assigns, licensees and/or lessees and any future owners and/or users
of the Property to restrict the use, operation, transfer, lease or license of the Property to the following uses
and any other uses that may be expressly permitted by the Declaration:

Light manufacturing
(collectively, the “Restrictions™). Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that the Restrictions shall run with
the land and may be enforceable by Seller, its successors or assigns in accordance with the terms of the
Declaration.

Signatures on following page

503115514




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement to be effective as of

the Effective Date.

503115514

SELLER:

CITY OF PARCHMENT,
a Michigan municipal corporation

By:
Name:
Its:

PURCHASER:

FIDEL CORONADOQ,
an individual

By:
Name: Fidel Coronado




EXHIBIT “A"

THE PROPERTY

Pareel #: 3008-03-250.027

Combined Split #4 from Parcel 3906-03-226-040, Split £5 from Parsel 3906-03-226-040, Parcel
3006-03-280-021 and Parcel 3906-03-280-011

Beginning at the Northwest comer of Lot 1, Blook 19, Amended Plat of Blocks 1, 8,13 and 16,
Lots 1,2, 8,9, 10of Blode 2, Lt 7 of Block 3, Lots 1 s 2 %, 5, 6uf Block 4, Loty 1419 of Block
3, Lots 1-12 of Block 8, Vacated Parls of Everet! Lane, Maiden Lans, Gallup Avenne, Sanford
Streat and Roberi Lane of the Rovised Plat of Glendale, us recorted in Liber 42 of Plats on Page
AY, Klamazes County Records: fhence Norh Be.041.57 East along the North Hos of gaid Lot
1, Block 19, 535,44 fest ty the Nottheast cormor of Lot 4, Block 18, of said Plat; thence
continning North 89924577 Bast, 47.02 feet; thence Southwesterly 178,16 feet along & curve 16
the telt witl & radiug of 192241 feet and u chord bearing South 09557452 Wkt 178,10 feet;
thenee South 89957217 West, 46.53% et to the Bast line ofsaid Lot 3, Blodk 18; thane
continuing Sonth 89°-57.21" West, 464,75 fagt to the West Hne nf said Lot 1, Blogk 19; thenee
continning South 89°.5721" West, 21,52 foet; thence North 12545156 West, 186,60 {eotto the
extension of the Nowth o of said Lot 1, Block 19%; thenee Sourh BO%24%57" Epst thevepn, 21,22
fiet to the Worthwest corner of said Lot 1, Block 19 and the place of beginning, Contatning 2.3
Agres, more or less,

10

503115914



o e
IR Pty ol Sy
s o i k1] R i
it o R e S e
A3 Tyt s03io ¥
P A N
D v T e s
ey i i e T e s

ss..i.i
P e ittt
e
Ee e T

TR,

R o 8 g et s ks kol et et Py

PR LI TR B R L e s 1 NN N A g o
e e g T g e e T R
.E!Jiuiissi..,»vftt-!.t&mr.rl..i-!:...:a,sé.ﬁo.:.:
2 ey LR i b B P
MR

L g e e S
e ke P D e G Lo e bty
g S T e b e L
e i
|. - A R
B — T
o g o L 5 s R i g

e e
@ 0 i Vi Wi ek v oY T it A e gl b o
,mﬂﬁﬁmﬂmw;‘lx%sﬂ R D TS ) T e
R b e e S IR S B T Ak

oy i
s o e T
AR T R ; Anis
i, o i

kol il 530 & g e T oy W, MR P S e b
A s o e e e gy e AT g e
(Y R B

[

AR G, o e o e T AT e e

T e e e A

e e e S ]
S 4 LG S O 78 B £ st e AW W AT B

AT R RN S e i e e e ey S

BRI SR

TRt B

11

50311591.4



EXHIBIT “B*

PROPERTY INFORMATION

That certain Baseline Environmental Assessment, prepared by Envirologic Environmental Consulting
(since acquired by Fishbeck), dated December 16, 2019,

12
50311591.4




EXHIBIT “C”

DECLARATION

13
503115914




DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS
AND OPTION TO REPURCHASE

THIS DECLARATION (this "Restriction") is made as of
L ; 2024, by CITY OF. PARCHMENT, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose
address is 650 Riverview Drive, Parchment, Michigan 49004 ("Declarant").

Background

A, Declarant is the owner in fee simple of the lands commonly known as
[ .|, Parchment, Michigan and more particularly described on the attached
Exhibit "A" (defined below as the "Property™).

B. Declarant has agreed to sell the Property to Fidel Coronado, an individual
(“Purchaser”) pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement dated as of | | (the
“Agreement”) between Declarant and Purchaser, which Agreement also provides that the amount
of the Purchase Price (as defined in the Agreement) is partial consideration for Purchaser’s
agreement to be bound by this Restriction.

C. From and after the date of this Restriction, the Property is to be renovated and used
as a facility for light manufacturing (the “Use™) in the manner, and subject to the covenants, terms
and conditions set forth herein.

Restriction

NOW, THEREFORE, Declarant hereby publishes, declares and makes known to all
intending purchasers and future owners of the Property, that the same shall be subject to the
following conditions, restrictions, covenants and agreements, which shall be incorporated by
reference in all deeds of conveyance and contracts and shall run with the land and bind all grantees
in the Property, including their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns:

L. Renovation of Property. The Property shall be renovated to accommodate the Use
and approximately in accordance with the site plan and other plans and specifications attached
herete as Exhibit "B" (the "Renovation™). As such, the Property (and facility to be renovated

537180450369864




thereon) may only be used for the Use and storage, distribution and office purposes that are related
to the Use. The Renovation shall be completed (as evidenced by a permanent certificate of
occupancy), and the Property shall reopen to the public for business, no later than twelve (12)
months from the date of this Restriction. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if, despite using
commercially reasonable efforts, the property owner is unable to complete the Renovation and
reopen to the public for business within such twelve (12) month period as a direct result of any
delays not caused by the actions or omissions of the property owner or that were not within the
reasonable control of the property owner (for example, any delays in obtaining third party
approvals that were timely sought by the property owner), then such twelve (12) month period will
be extended on a day for day basis until the property owner completes the Renovation and reopens
to the public for business, not to exceed eighteen (18) months from the date of this Restriction. No
new building, facility, structure or other improvement, or change of use, shall be commenced or
established prior to obtaining the prior written approval of Declarant and in accordance with the
terms of this Restriction.

2. Change of Use to Facility. The property owner may submit a written request to the
Declarant to change the Use to another permitted use (“Change Request”). Any Change Request
shall contain a detailed description of the desired permitted use together with any additional
documentation or information that Declarant deems necessary or appropriate. Declarant will use
reasonable efforts to issue an approval (subject to any terms and/or conditions that are acceptable
to Declarant in its sole discretion), denial or comments within twenty-one (21) days after its receipt
of any Change Request. In the event Declarant approves any Change Request, Declarant and the
property owner shall promptly execute and record (at the property owner’s expense) an amendment
to this Restriction which reflects the permitted change of use (subject to any terms and/or
conditions that are aceeptable to Declarant in its sole discretion) and which is otherwise mutually
acceptable to Declarant and the property owner. Any permitted change of use of the Property shall
at all times comply with the terms anid conditions of this Restriction (as it may be amended), other
restrictive covenants or conditions (if any), and applicable laws, statutes, codes, ordinances and
planned unit development plans, including without limitation the terms and conditions of any
permits or approvals related to the Renovation.

3. Option to Repurchase. The parties acknowledge and agree that Declarant is
transferring the Property for the purpose of the Renovation and establishment of the Use. As such,
to the extent that the Renovation is not complete and the Property has not reopened to the public
for business within the twelve (12) month period (as it may be extended) provided in Section I
above, then Declarant shall have an option to re-purchase the Property from the Purchaser or any
subsequent property owner for the Purchase Price that Declarant received when it transferred the
Property to Purchaser. The terms of such purchase shall be otherwise based on the terms of the
Agreement with the exception that Declarant shall be "Purchaser” and Purchaser or any subsequent
property owner shall be "Seller" for purposes of such option and Purchaser or any subsequent
property owner shall be responsible for removal and release of any liens, mortgages, judgments or
financial encumbrances against the Property. Declarant shall exercise the option by providing
wiritten notice to Purchaser or any subsequent property owner at any time after the expiration of
the twelve (12) month period (as it may be extended} set forth above.

5371800\50369864




4.

Additional Restrictions. In addition to the Use and other covenants and restrictions

set forth in Sections 1 and 2 of this Restriction, the Property shall also be subject to the following
restrictions on use;

0

(i)

5.

The Property shall be restricted solely to uses that are not exempt, including any
so-called “partial exemption” and whether such uses are exempt (or partially
exempt) under applicable laws, regulations, rules, and/or programs currently
existing or hereafter enacted, from the payment of ad valorem taxes, assessments
and other governmental costs and charges (the “Property Taxes”) generally
applicable to real property where the Property is located. For example, since the
following types of uses are generally exempt from Property Taxes, the Property
shall not be used for, and shall be restricted against use as (but not limited
to): hospitals, clinics or medical centers; churches, religious organizations or
places of worship; governmental buildings, government agencies, governmental
authorities and/or government related uses; schools, colleges, and/or educational
related uses; philanthropic organizations, charities and/or non-profit corporations;
unless such uses or users enter into (A) an agreement to pay subject to Property
Taxes or (B), if applicable to such uses or users, a Payment in Lieu of Taxes
(PILOT) agreement, in either case that is approved by Declarant.

The Property is restricted against use any and all marijuana and/or cannabis uses or
related uses, including without limitation, dispensaries, grow facilities and/or

provisioning centers.

Remedies.’ Declarant shall have the right to specifically enforce, by any proceeding

at law or equity, all restrictions, conditions, covenants, reservations, now or hereafter imposed by
the provisions of this Restriction. Declarant shall also have the right recover all of its damages that
arise from any breach of this Restriction (including any and all terms and conditions contained
herein), including, without limitation, all fees (including actual attorneys’ fees and any other
professional fees), costs (including court costs) and expenses of enforcement.

6.

Tetm. The term of this Restriction shall run with the land. Notwithstanding the

foregoing, the term of the option to repurchase set forth in Section 3 shall expire, and all rights
and obligations thereunder shall be deemed forever released and discharged, upon the completion
of the Renovation in accordance with the terms of this Restriction (including without limitation
in compliance with the plans and specifications that are approved by Declarant as contemplated
herein) and the establishment of the Use within the twelve (12) month period (as it may be
extended) provided in Section 1 above.

Signature line on following page

' NOTE TO DRAFT: Full scope of available remedies to be discussed with the City of Parchment.

537180050369864




In Witness Whereof, the Declarant has executed and imposed this Restriction on the date set
forth above.

CITY OF PARCHMENT

a Michigan municipal corporation

By:
Its:
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
COUNTY OF | ;
The foregoing instrument was-acknowledged before me in County,
Michigan, on , by , as of

the City of Parchment, a Michigan municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation.

State of Michigan
County of
My Commission Expires
Acting in the County of

Prepared by and Return to after recording:
Honigman, LLP

Attn.. J. Patrick Lennon, Esq.

650 Trade Centre Way

Suite 200

Kalamazoo, Michigan 49002

537180050369864




EXHIBIT "A" TQ RESTRICTIONS

PROPERTY

Parcel 1 3506-03-280-022

Cornbined Split #4 from Parcel 3906-03-226-040, Split #5-from Pircel 3006-03.22 6040, Parcel
3906-03-280-021 and Parcel 3906-D3-280-011;

Beglnning at the Northwest comer of Lot 1, Block 19, Amended Plat of Blacks 1, & 13 and 14,
Loty 1,2, 8,9, 10of Block 2, Lot 7 of Block 3, Lots 1, 2, 4, 5, 6 of Block 4, Lots 1-19 of Block
3y Lots 1-12 of Block 8, Vacated Parts of Bverstt Lane, Maiden Lans, Gallup Avenue, Sanford
Streat and Robert Lans of the Revised Flal of Glendale, us recorded iy Liber 42 of Plats on Puge
48, Kalamazoo County Records; thenes Nerth 892.24'-57" Fast along the Wineth e of sald Lot

-1, Block 19, 535,44 feat to the Northeast comer of Lot 3, Block 18, of siid Platy thenee
continuing Narth 899-24%57" Fast, 47.02 feel; thence Southwesterly 178,16 foet along & cusve 1
the lalt wills a sadins 08 1922.41 feet and & chord bearing South 09°-57-52" West, 178,10 fhet;
thgsoe South §9°-5 74210 West, 46,33 fest to the Hast line ofsaid Lat 3, Bloalk 18; thenea
contitwing Sooth $9%57421" West, 464.76 feat to the West line of sid Lot 1, Block 19; thense
continuing South 89°.57%21" West, 21.52 faet; thence North 129-45-36" West, TRA.60 foat to the
exiension of the Morth s of said Lot 1, Block 19; (iepee South 50%24.5% East therepn, 21,22
fuat to the Morthwest corner of said Lot 1, Block 19 snd the place of beginming, Contalning 2.3
Abres, more or less,

3371801503698064




537180\50369864

EXHIBIT "B" TO RESTRICTIONS

SITE PLAN AND OTHER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS




PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into and made
effective as of this dayof _ . » 2023 (the “Effective Date™), by and between the CITY
OF PARCHMENT, a Michigan municipal corporation (“Seller”), and MAVCON PROPERTIES, LLC, a
Michigan limited liability company (“Purchaser™).

Background

Purchaser desires to acquire from Seller, and Seller desires to convey to Purchaser, an
approximately 2.3 acre parcel located in the City of Parchment, County of Kalamazoo, State of Michigan
and legally described in attached Exhibit “A” (the “Property™). The parties desire to consummate such
transactions in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

Agreement

NOW, THEREFORE, :IN  CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS AND
CONDITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. Property. Purchaser shall purchase and Seller shall convey the Property in accordance
with the terms and conditions set forth herein. The Property shall include all improvements and fixtures
located upon the land, all easements that affect the land, and all rights to divisions under the Michigan
Land Division Act (if any).

2. Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Property shall be Five Thousand and No/100
Dollars ($5,000.00) (the “Purchase Price”). Purchaser and Seller acknowledge and agree that the
amount of the Purchase Price is partial consideration for Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by the
Declaration and the Restrictions therein (each as defined below) following the Closing. The Purchase
Price, less the Deposit defined below, and adjusted by other charges and credits as set forth herein, shall
be delivered at Closing in immediately available funds subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

3. Deposit. Purchaser shall deliver to Chicago Title Insurance Company, 941 W. Mitham
Ave., Portage, MI 49024 (“Title Company™) the sum of Five Thousand and No/L00 Dollars ($5,000.00)
by wire transfer or certified, cashier’s or corporate check (the “Deposit”) within three (3) business days of
the execution of this Agreement by both parties. The Deposit shall be credited against the Purchase Price
at Closing.

4, Investigation Period. The “Investigation Period” shall commence on the Effective Date
and shall expire sixty (60) days after the Effective Date at 5:00 p.m. eastern time. During the
Investigation Period, Purchaser and/or its agents and representatives shall have the right to enter the
Property and have the Property and improvements located thereon inspected, evaluated, analyzed, tested,
appraised and/or assessed for any matter whatsoever, including but not limited to, condition of
improvements including structure, plumbing and mechanical systems and the presence of wood
destroying insects; survey and boundaries of the Property including any easements serving the Property;
the service agreements related to the Property; market value; soil conditions; location of flood plains;
presence of wetlands and necessary mitigation, if any: storm water drainage systems; presence of
environmental contamination; health and safety conditions; access to utilities; access to public roads;
signage; zoning; compliance with laws, codes and ordinances and any other matter desired by Purchaser.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent Purchaser desires to undertake environmental,
wetland or soils investigations of the Property during the Investigation Period (collectively, the

504638321




“Environmental Assessments™), the parties agree that the Environmental Assessments shall be
undertaken and performed by an environmental consultant that is approved by Seller in writing, The
parties further agree that the Environmental Assessments shall not include any soil borings, groundwater
testing, monitoring wells or invasive sampling or testing techniques without the prior written consent of
Seller. Purchaser will not initiate contact with local, state ot federal environmental agencies, except
through Seller. If, for any reason, this Agreement terminates or if the Propetty is not transferred to
Purchaser for any reason, the results, conclusions, reports and information regarding the environmental
condition of the Property shall be held strictly confidential by Purchaser and Purchaser’s consultants and
may only be disclosed to any third party after obtaining the prior written consent of Seller. Purchaser
shall indemnify and hold Seller harmless from any and all claims, actions, losses, liabilities that arise
from the unauthorized disclosure of any such information. The parties agree this obligation and
indemnity shall survive termination of the Agreement.

Purchaser agrees to pay all costs and expenses associated with the Purchaser’s inspections
conducted pursuant to this Section 4, and Purchaser further agrees to repair and restore any damage to the
Property and/or to any portions thereof resulting from or arising out of the Purchaser’s investigations if
the transaction contemplated by this Agreement does not close. Purchaser and Seller agree to work
together in good faith to' determine the timing of Purchaser’s inspections to minimize interference with
the operation of Seller’s business at the Property.

In the event that, after conducting its investigations, Purchaser desires not to proceed with the
Purchase of the Property, Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by delivery of
written notice of termination to Seller and the Title Company prior to the expiration of the Investigation
Period (“Termination Notice”). In the event Purchaser terminates this Agreement pursuant to its rights
under this Section, and the Termination Notice is delivered before the expiration of the Investigation
Period, then, upon Purchaser’s return or.destruction of the Property Information (as defined below) as
directed by Seller, the full amount of the Deposit shall be promptly refunded to Purchaser, Upon such
termination, all rights and obligations of the parties hereunder shall immediately and forever terminate
with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive termination of
this Agreement.

5. Title and Survey Matters.

A. Within three (3) business days after the Effective Date, Purchaser may order a
commitment (the “Title Commitment”) for the Property from the Title Company to issue to Purchaser, at
the Closing, an ALTA owner’s title insurance policy in the amount of the Purchase Price {the “Title
Insurance Policy”), and with such endorsements as Purchaser may require, to the extent reasonably
available (any such endorsements shall be at Purchaser’s sole cost and expense), free and clear of any
liens and encumbrances except for (i) taxes and/or assessments, not yet due and payable, (ii) rights of the
public to any portion of the Property lying within the bounds of any street, road, alley or highway, (iii)
matters that would be revealed or disclosed by an accurate ALTA/NSPS survey of the Property, (iv) ali
building and zoning laws and ordinances and municipal codes and regulations, and any state, county or
tederal regulations affecting the Property, and (v) matters set forth in the Title Commitment not objected
to by Purchaser, as permitted hereunder, or objected to by Purchaser but waived by Purchaser or the Title
Company or insured over by the Title Company (collectively, the “Permitted Exceptions”).

3. Within three (3) business days after the Effective Date, Purchaser may order a survey of
the Property in such form as Purchaser may desire (the “Survey™) at Purchaser’s sole cost and expense
which Purchaser shall cause to also be certified to Seller and to the Title Company.

C. It written objection to title and/or Survey matters is made by Purchaser, no later than
fourteen (14) days prior to the expiration date of the Investigation Period, that the title and/or Survey is
2

50463832.1




not acceptable to Purchaser, Seller shall have ten (10) days from the date that it received written notice of
each of the particular defects (with reasonable specificity), in order, in Seller’s sole and absolute
discretion, to notify Purchaser of its proposed cure for each defect or to provide Purchaser with a revised
Title Commitment evidencing that such defects have been remedied and/or that at Closing the Title
Company shall insure over the same, it being expressly understood that Seller shall have no obligation to

-remedy any such defect or have the Title Company insure over any such defect. If Seller is unable or
unwilling to obtain such revised Title Commitment or does not elect to cure such defects within such ten
(10) day period, Purchaser shall have the option (i) to proceed with the purchase of the Property without
any reduction in the Purchase Price, in which event such defects or objections will be deemed Permitted
Exceptions or (i) to terminate this Agreement by delivery of written notice of termination to Seller and
the Title Company prior to the expiration of the Investigation Period and, upon Purchaser’s return or
destruction of the Property Information as directed by Seller, Purchaser shall promptly receive a refund of
the Deposit and thereafter Purchaser and Seller shall be relieved of any and all obligations and liability
under this Agreement (except for any surviving obligations under this Agreement). Failure of Purchaser
to timely. deliver such written notice of termination to Seller shall be deemed an election by Purchaser to
choose the foregoing option (i).

_ 6. Property Information. Within five (5} business days after the Effective Date, Seller
agrees to deliver to Purchaser- the documents and materials listed on Exhibit “B” attached hereto
(collectively, the “Property Information™). Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser acknowledges
and agrees that it is relying exclusively on its own investigations and due diligence of the Property in
relation to determining whether it will exercise its right to terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration
of the Investigation Period. The parties further acknowledge and agree that Seller makes no
representations or warranties regarding the accuracy or completeness of the Property Information and that
Purchaser agrees it is not, and shall not, rely on the Property Information and that Purchaser is relying
exclusively on its own investigations, due diligence and information.

7. Closing. The sale shall be closed at the offices of the Title Company, or in escrow by
mail, on a mutually agreeable date on or before the date which is fifteen (15) days after the expiration of
the Investigation Period, subject to a day-for-day extension to accommodate any permitted cure, response
or similar period as expressly provided herein (the “Closing Deadline™). At Closing, Seller shall make
the Seller Deliveries described herein and Purchaser shall make the Purchaser Deliveries described herein.

8. Seller’s Closing Deliveries. At the Closing, Seller shall deliver to Title Company for
delivery to Purchaser, the following items:

A. A Covenant Deed conveying to Purchaser title to the Property, subject to the
Permitted Exceptions, executed and acknowledged by Seller in recordable form, along with a Real Estate
Transfer Tax Valuation Affidavit.

B. An affidavit of ownership as is acceptable to Seller in its commercially
reasonable discretion and as the Title Company may reasonably require to remove its standard printed
exceptions from the Title Insurance Policy relating to, among other things, construction liens and rights of
parties in possession, but not with respect to matters of survey.

C. A certificate in such form as may be required by the Internal Revenue Service
pursuant to Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the regulations issued

pursuant thereto, certifying as to the non-foreign status of a transferor.

D, Such other documents, including a signed closing statement, as are necessary and
appropriate for the consummation of this transaction by Seller.

50463832.1



9, Purchaser’s Closing_Deliveries. At the Cloging, Purchaser shall deliver to the Title
Company for delivery to Seller, the following items:

A, The Purchase Price adjusted by the Deposit and other credits and debits as set
+ forth on the closing statement to be prepared by Title Company.

- B. A certificate .certifying that all of Purchaser’s representations and warranties
contained in this Agreement are true and correct.

C Such other documents, including a signed closing statement, as are necessary and
appropriate for the consummation of this transaction by Purchaser.

10. Closing Costs and Prorations. Seller shall pay (i} all transfer and/or conveyance taxes
assessed in connection with the Closing, (ii) the base premium for the Title Insurance Policy (excluding
removal of standard exceptions and the cost of any endorsements), (iii)} one-half of the Title Company's
closing fee in connection with this transaction and (iv) all costs related to Seller’s professionals and
consultants. Purchaser shall pay (A) all recording costs for recordation of the Covenant Deed, (B) all
costs ‘and expenses associated with Purchaser’s inspections conducted pursuant to this Agreement and
Purchaser’s professionals and consultants, (C) the cost of the Title Company’s search and examination
fees, the Title Commitment, and any endorsements issued with the Title Insurance Policy, (D) the costs
related to Purchaser’s lender, if any, including any lender’s policy of title insurance, (E) the cost of the
Survey, if any, and (F) one-half of the Title Company’s closing fee connection with this transaction.

Seller shall be responsible for and will pay at or prior to Closing all ad valorem property taxes
and installments of special assessments that first came due and payable in calendar years prior to Closing.
Ad valorem property taxes and installments of special assessments that first come due and payable in the
year of Closing shall be prorated as of the Closing Date on a calendar year basis,

Other regular and customary costs and expenses related to the Property shall also be prorated
based on the date of Closing. To the extent appropriate for the adjustment of the foregoing amounts to
achieve the requirements of this Section, the terms of this Section shall survive Closing.

11. Representations and Warranties of Seller. Seller hereby represents and warrants to
Purchaser, that as of the date hereof, and on the date of Closing:

A. Seller has the right, power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to sell
the Property in accordance with the terms hereof. Seller has the right, power and authority to enter into
all of the agreements, assignments and other documents contemplated by this Agreement. The
individuals signing this Agreement and all other documents executed or to be executed pursuant hereto on
behalf of Seller are and shall be duly authorized to sign the same on Seller's behalf and to bind Seller
thereto.

B. There are no leases, occupancy agreements, rights of first refusal, rights of first
offer, or options in effect with respect to the Property te which Seller is a party.

C. The execution and delivery of, and the performance of all obligations under this
Agresment by Seller do not and will not require any consent or approval of any person or entity, and do
not and will not result in a breach of any agreement or instrument to which Seller is a party.

12. Representations and Warranties of Purchaser. Purchaser hereby represents and warrants
to Seller, that as of the date hereof, and on the date of Closing:

50463832.1




A. Purchaser has the full power and authority to execute, deliver and perform this
Agreement and all of Purchaser’s obligations under this Agreement: and

B. The individuals signing this Agreement and all other documents executed or to
be executed pursuant hereto on behalf of Purchaser are and shall be duly authorized to sign the same on
Purchaser’s behalf and to bind Purchaser thereto.

13. Indemnification.

A Seller agrees to indemnify and hold Purchaser harmless from and against any and
all liabilities, claims, demands, and expenses, of any kind or nature, including but not limited to, all
expenses related thereto, including, without limitation, court costs and attorney’s fees for matters arising
from or related to the inaccuracy or breach of any of Seller’s representations and warranties up to an not
to exceed $20,000.

B. . Purchaser agrees to indemnify and hold Seller harmless from and against any and
- all liabilities, claims, demands, and expenses, of any kind or nature, including but not limited to, all
expenses related thereto, including, without limitation, court costs and attorney’s fees for matters arising
from or related to the inaccuracy or breach of any of Purchaser’s representations and warranties up to and
not to exceed $20,000.

C. In the event either party hereto receives notice of a claim or demand for which
the other party may be entitled to indemnification pursuant to this Section, such party shall promptly give
notice thereof to the other party. The indemnifying party shall immediately take such measures as may be
reasonably required to properly and effectively defend such claim, and may defend same with counsel of
its own choosing and approved by the other party (which approval shall not be unreasontably withheld or
delayed). In the event the indemnifying party refuses to defend such claim or fails to properly and
effectively defend such claim, then the other party may defend such claim with counsel of its own
choosing at the expense of the indemnifying party. In such event, the indemnified party may settle such
claim without the consent of the indemnifying party. It is expressly stipulated, covenanted, and agreed
that the provisions of this Section shall survive the Closing for a period of 90 days.

14, Condemnation; Casualty. Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement if
any part of the Property is destroyed without fault of Purchaser or any part of the Property is taken or is
threatened to be taken by eminent domain. Purchaser shall give written notice of Purchaser’s election to
terminate this Agreement within ten (10) business days after Purchaser receives written notice from Seller
of any such damage or threatened condemnation. In the event of such a termination by Purchaser, upon
Purchaser’s return or destruction of the Property Information as directed by Seller, the Title Company
shall prompily refund to Purchaser the Deposit and the rights and obligations of the parties hereunder
shall terminate, with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive
termination of this Agreement.

15. Default and Remedies.

Al Purchaser’s Default; Seller’s Remedy. If Purchaser breaches this Agreement,
then Seller may terminate this Agreement by written notice thereof to Purchaser and the Deposit shall
promptly be paid to Seller as liquidated damages, as Seller’s sole and exclusive remedy, and upon
payment to Sefler of the Deposit, this Agreement and all rights and obligations of the parties shall
terminate, with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive
termination of this Agreement. The parties agree that it would be impracticable and extremely difficult to
ascertain the actual damages suffered by Seller as a result of Purchaser’s failure to complete the purchase
of the Property and that under the circumstances existing as of the date of this Apreement, the liquidated

5

50463832.1




damages provided for in this Section represents a reasonable estimate of the damages which Seller will
incur as a result of such failure. The parties acknowledge that the payment of such liquidated damages is
not intended as a forfeiture or penalty but is intended to constitute liquidated damages to Seller.

B. Seller’s Default: Purchaser’s Remedies. If Seller materially breaches this
Agreement, then Purchaser shall, as its sole remedy, have the right to either (i) terminate this Agreement
by written notice thereof to Seller, in which event Purchaser shall, upon Purchaser’s return or destruction
of the Property Information as directed by Seller, receive a refund of the Deposit, and neither party shall
have any further liability under this Agreement except for liability which expressly survives termination
as provided herein, or (i) seek specific performance of Seller’s obligations hereunder. Purchaser hereby
unconditionally and irrevocably waives, to the greatest extent permitted by law, any claim for monetary
damages against Seller arising out of a default by Seller hereunder, which waiver will survive the
termination of this Agreement. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, in the event
Purchaser has not commenced an action for specific performance pursuant to the foregoing subclause (ii)
within thirty (30) days after the date of Seller’s default, Purchaser shall be deemed to have waived its
right to pursue and obtain specific performance pursuant to such foregoing subclause (ii).

- C, Attorneys’ Fees.. The prevailing party in any legal proceeding brought under or
~with relation to this Agreement or transaction shall be entitled to recover court costs, reasonable attorneys'
- fees and all other litigation expenses from the non-prevailing party.

16. Sale and Assignment of Agreement. Purchaser shall not assign this Agreement or its
rights hereunder without the prior written consent of Seller, which consent may be withheld in its sole
discretion. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser shall have the right to assign its rights in this
Agreement, without Seller’s consent, to an affiliate of Purchaser that is owned, in whole or in majority
part, and controlled by Purchaser or Purchaser’s principal owners. Notwithstanding any assignment,
Purchaser shall not be released from any, and Purchaser shall cause all, of its obligations hereunder to be
performed, including, without limitation, Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by the Declaration and the
Restrictions therein following the Closing. Purchaser shall provide Seller not less than three (3) business
days’ notice of any such assignment, such notice to include the name and signature block of the assignee
and reasonable evidence of the relationship of Purchaser to such assignee.

17. AS-IS. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary, Purchaser
hereby expressly acknowledges and agrees that Purchaser has or will have, prior to the end of the
Investigation Period, thoroughly inspected and examined the Property to the extent deemed necessary by
Purchaser in its sole discretion in order to enable Purchaser to evaluate the purchase of the Property.
Purchaser hereby further acknowledges and agrees that Purchaser is relying solely upon its examination
and evaluation of the Property and that Purchaser is purchasing the Property on an “AS IS”, “WHERE
18” and “WITH ALL FAULTS” basis, without representations or warranties (other than the limited
representations and warranties set forth in Section 11 above), express or implied, of any kind or nature
including, but not limited to, the zoning of the Property, the tax consequences to Purchaser, the physical
condition of the Property, environmental compliance, governmental approvals and compliance of the
Property with applicable rules, regulations, ordinances and statutes. Purchaser hereby waives and
relinquishes all rights and privileges arising out of, or with respect to or in relation to, any representations
or warranties (other than the limited representations and warranties set forth in Section 11 above),
whether express or implied, which may have been made or given, or which may be deemed to have been
made or given, by Seller. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Purchaser hereby further
acknowledges and agrees that warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose are
excluded from the fransactions contemplated hereby, as are any warranties arising from a course of
dealing or usage or trade, and that, except as expressly provided in Section 11 above, Seller has not
represented or warranted, and Seller does not hereby represent or warrant, that the Property now or in the
future will meet or comply with the requirements of any health, environmental or safety code or

6

50463832.1



regulation of the United States of America, the State of Michigan or any other authority or jurisdiction.
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing and subject to the limited representations and warranties
set forth in Section 11 above, in the event Purchaser actually takes title to the Property or any portion
thereof, Purchaser hereby assumes all risk and agrees that Sefler shall not be liable to Purchaser (or
Purchaser’s successors and assigns) for, and Purchaser hereby expressly waives any claims it may have
now or in the future against Seller on account of, any special, direct, indirect, consequential or any other
damages resulting or arising from or relating to the ownership, use, condition, location, maintenance,
repair or operation of the Property.

18. Miscellaneous.
A, TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

B. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the state in
whichthe Property is located. '

r S TLis Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which,
when taken together, shall be deemed to be one and the same instrument. Executed copies of this
- Agreement may be delivered between the parties via electronic mail.

D. Should any provision of this Agreement require judicial interpretation, it is
agreed that the court interpreting or construing the same shall not apply a presumption that the terms
hereof shall be more strictly construed against one party by reason of the rule of construction that a
docurment is to be construed more strictly against the party who itself or through its agent prepared the
same, it being agreed that the agents of all parties have participated in the preparation hereof,

E. This Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and agreements between Seller
and Purchaser with respect to the conveyance of the Property and all other matters contained herein and
constitutes the sole and entire agreement between Seller and Purchaser with respect thereto. This
Agreement may not be modified or amended unless such amendment is set forth in writing and signed by
both Seller and Purchaser.

F. For purposes of this Agreement, all notices shall be in writing and shall be
addressed to the party or parties being notified at the address set forth below or at such other address asa
party may from time to time designate in writing to the other party.

To Seller: City of Parchment
Attn: Parchment City Manager
650 S Riverview Drive
Parchment, MI 45004
Email: manager@parchment.org

To Purchaser:
Attn: James Dally
1919 Kilgore Service Road, #101
Kalamazoo, MI 495001
Email: jdally@mavconusa.com

All notices to any party required or permitted hereunder may be given by reputable overnight delivery, all
charges prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or by email, at the address set
forth above, and will be deemed effective three (3) days after mailing, one (1) business day after the date
sent by reputable overnight delivery, provided, that it is sent for and guarantees next business day

7
50463832.1




delivery, and/or on the day sent by email, provided, that the sending party does not receive an error or
other message indicating the email was undeliverable. Notices may be sent by counsel to Purchaser or
Seller on behalf of Purchaser or Seller, as applicable.

G. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind the parties hereto and their
respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and permitted assigns.

H If any date of performance hereunder falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal
holiday, such date of performance shall be deferred to the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
legal holiday.

L In case one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any
reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction,
such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions hereof and this
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision is severed and deleted
from this Agreement,

J. ‘Purchaser and Seller represent and warrant to the other that there has been no

: dlrect or indirect dealmgs ‘with any real estate brokers, salesmen or agents in connection with this

Property, or the transactions contemplated herein. Each party to this Agreement shall indemnify, defend,

and hold harmless the other party from and against any and all real estate brokerage commissions, finder’s

fees, or other like charges due or claimed to be due to any broker who dealt with the party from whom

indemnification is sought with respect to the transaction contemplated hereunder. This subsection shall
survive the Closing.

K. If either party wishes to include the transaction contemplated by this Agreement
in a Section 1031 like kind exchange transaction, that party shall give the other party written notice of that
intention. The other party shall cooperate with the party that wishes to undertake a Section 1031
transaction, at no cost to the other party. The other party will not be required to_take title to any other
property that is included in the Section 1031 transaction or to delay the closing of the transaction
contemplated by this Agreement in order to accommodate the Section 1031 transaction.

36. Restrictive Covenant. Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that Seller will, prior to
Closing, prepare, file and record a Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions and Option to Repurchase
substantially in the form attached as Exhibit “C” hereto and made a part hereof (the “Declaration™). The
Declaration will impose certain restrictive covenants upon the Property requiring, among other things,
Purchaser, its transferees, successors, assigns, licensees and/or lessees and any future owners and/or users
of the Property to restrict the use, operation, transfer, lease or license of the Property to the following uses
and any other uses that may be expressly permitted by the Declaration:

Professional office space and light manufacturing
{collectively, the “Restrictions™). Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that the Restrictions shall run with
the land and may be enforceable by Seller, it successors or assigns in accordance with the terms of the

Declaration.

Signatures on following page

50463832.1




IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement to be effective as of

the Effective Date.

504638321

SELLER:

CITY OF PARCHMENT,
a Michigan municipal corporation

By:

Name:

Its:

PURCHASER:

MAVCON PROPERTIES, LLC,
a Michigan limited liability company

By:

Name:

Its:




EXHIBIT “A”

THE PROPERTY

Parcel £ 3906-03-280-022

Conibined Split #4 from Parcel 3908-03-226-040, Split #5 fom Parcel $906-03-226-040, Paree]
39066-05-280-021 and Parcel 3506-03280-011

Beglnning at the Narthwest comer of Lot 1, Block 19, Amanded Pl of Blocks 1, 6, 13 and 16,
Lots 1, 2,8,9, 100f Block 2, Lot 7 of Block 3, Lots 1, 2, 4, 5, Gof Block 4, Lots 1-19 of Block
5, Lots 1-12 of Blpck 8, Y&tﬁteﬁ Firts of Everett Lane, Miden Lane, G&iluis Avenne, Ranford
Steeet and Robert Lane of the Revised Plat of C}iau{ialm as recorded in Liber 42 of Plats on Page

49, Kalaningon County Recondz: thenss North 897 "35,"5?" Fast along the Morth Hne of sadd Lat
1, Block 19, 535,44 feef 1 the Northedst cormer of Lot 3, Block 18, of said Plal; thence
continuing Morth 9°-24457" Bast, 47.02 feet; thence Sm‘iﬂmestaﬂ ¥ 17816 feet along & curve o
fhe loft with 2 rudiug 0£ 192241 feet pnd a chord bearing Suath 09°.57-530 West, 178.10 feet;
thenee South 89%-572 17 Wekt, 46.38 fest to the Hast line of said Lot 3, Block }8 thamea
continoing South 89°-57-21" West, 464.76 fiet to the West Hine of smd Lot ], Bloek 19; thence
continoing Sogth BOSS7-21" West, 21.52 foet; thenes Norih 175452567 Wﬂat 186,60 i’aﬁi to the
extersion of the North Hoe of said Lmt 1, BE%& 1%; thenee South B9*-24%-57" Bast thereon, 21,23
et 1o the Batinrest comer of said Tot i Block 19 and the place of beginaing. Containiag 2.3
Agres, more o less,

10
50463832.1




Frent BTy

.

T e e e

— s
P AL g S o e L
ST S Ve e LD LS A
e o B e e
: i e e L

: 3

Y42t e e

e o — e
e, A e eten . AN s b e £ gt
B A S e o oy
e e e e s L T B T B
R A T R A N ey oL fegiod %ok
e e s T
R ATk v ks B e Pt St B B I

gt i)
s g s s Sherdiaacs

RECNRM Tl ok b2 03 i iy e . ety v s bt e
e A Lt R ST LR R e ey
P L TR
T —.
oy o i S
i A s . L A e
R R e T et ey
P et ] Pl
et s e
R ; T TR b
parh i

S A PEITNE S et peenrmepeiy

bt . . B S Rt i
. Y b3 e o A T TN A AR B 3 BT S
R A e pen R

B S e e i e

i o i - k' bl ol ACa
et Sk ek B Sl L A

I

T e s

11

.1_ ‘ o S
fﬁ@ ] g — er—————2

504638321



50463832.1

EXHIBIT “B”

PROPERTY INFORMATION

That certain Baseline Environmental Assessment, prepared by Envirologic Environmental
Consulting (since acquired by Fishbeck), dated December 16, 2019.

12




50463832.1

EXHIBIT “C”

DECLARATION

13




DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS
AND OPTION TO REPURCHASE

-THIS DECLARATION (this "Restriction") is made as of
- - ,2024, by CITY OF,PARCHMENT, a Michigan mu:mclpal corporation, whose
'Zaddress is 650 Riverwew Drive, Parchment, Michigan 49004 ("Declarant™).

Background

A. Declarant is the owner in fee simple of the lands commonly known as
[ : ], Parchment, Michigan and more particularly described on the attached
Exhibit "A" (deﬁned below as the "Property").

B. Declarant has agreed to sell the Property to Mavcon Properties, LLC, a Michigan
limited liability company (“Purchaser”), pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement
dated as of [ ] (the “Agreement”) between Declarant and Purchaser, which Agreement
also provides that the amount of the Purchase Price (as defined in the Agreement) is partial
consideration for Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by this Restriction.

C. From and after the date of this Restriction, the Property is to be renovated and used
as a facility for professional office space and light manufacturing (the “Use”) in the manner, and
subject to the covenants, terms and conditions set forth herein,

Restriction

NOW, THEREFORE, Declarant hereby publishes, declares and makes known to all
intending purchasers and future owners of the Property, that the same shall be subject to the
following conditions, restrictions, covenants and agreements, which shall be incorporated by
reference in alf deeds of conveyance and contracts and shall run with the land and bind all grantees
in the Property, including their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns:

L. Renovation of Property. The Property shall be renovated to accommodate the Use
and approximately in accordance with the site plan and other plans and specifications attached
hereto as Exhibit "B" (the "Renovation"). As such, the Property (and facility to be renovated

3371850463868




thereon) may only be used for the Use and storage, distribution and office purposes that are related
to the Use. The Renovation shall be completed (as evidenced by a permanent certificate of
occupancy), and the Property shall reopen to the public for business, no later than twelve (12)
months from the date of this Restriction. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if, despite using
commetcially reasonable efforts, the property owner is unable to complete the Renovation and
reopen to the public for business within such twelve (12) month period as a direct result of any
delays not-caused by the actions or omissions of the property owner or that were not within the
reasonable control of the property owner (for example, any delays in obtaining third party
approvals that were timely sought by the property owner), then such twelve (12) month period will
be extended on a day for day basis until the property owner completes the Renovation and reopens
to the public for business, not to exceed eighteen (18) months from the date of this Restriction. No
new building, facility, structure or other improvement, or change of use, shall be commenced or
established prior to obtaining the prior written approval of Declarant and in accordance with the
terms of this Restriction.

2. Change of Use to Facility. The property owner may submit a written request to the
Declarant to change the Use to another permitted use (“Change Request”). Any Change Request
~shall contain a detailed-description of the desired permitted use together with any additional
documentation or information that Declarant deems necessary or appropriate. Declarant will use
reasonable efforts to issue an approval (subject to any terms and/or conditions that are acceptable
to Declarant in its sole discretion), denial or comments within twenty-one (21) days after its receipt

of any Change Request. In the event Declarant approves any Change Request, Declarant and the

property owner shall promptly execute and record (at the property owner’s expense) an amendment
to this Restriction which reflects the permitted change of use (subject to any terms and/or
conditions that are acceptable to Declarant in its sole discretion) and which is otherwise mutually
acceptable to Declarant and the property owner. Any permitted change of use of the Property shall
at all times comply with the terms and conditions of this Restriction (as it hay be amended}, other
restrictive covenants or conditions (if any), and applicable laws, statutes, codes, ordinances and
planned unit development plans, including without limitation the terms and conditions of any
permits or approvals related to the Renovation.

3. Option to Repurchase. The parties acknowledge and agree that Declarant is
transferring the Property for the purpose of the Renovation and establishment of the Use. As such,
to the extent that the Renovation is not complete and the Property has not reopened to the public
for business within the twelve (12) month period (as it may be extended) provided in Section 1
above, then Declarant shall have an option to re-purchase the Property from the Purchaser or any
subsequent property owner for the Purchase Price that Declarant received when it transferred the
Property to Purchaser. The terms of such purchase shall be otherwise based on the terms of the
Agreement with the exception that Declarant shall be "Purchaser” and Purchaser or any subsequent
property owner shall be "Seller” for purposes of such option and Purchaser or any subsequent
property owner shall be responsible for removal and release of any liens, mortgages, judgments or
financial encumbrances against the Property. Declarant shall exercise the option by providing
written notice to Purchaser or any subsequent property owner at any time afier the expiration of
the twelve (12) month period (as it may be extended) set forth above.

53718(0\50463868




4.

Additional Restrictions. In addition to the Use and other covenants and restrictions

set forth in Sections 1 and 2 of this Restriction, the Property shall also be subject to the following
restrictions on use:

o)

The Property shall be restricted solely to uses that are not exempt, including any
so-called- “partial exemption” and whether such uses are exempt (or partially

‘exempt) under applicable laws, regulations, rules, and/or programs currently

existing or hereafter enacted, from the payment of ad valorem taxes, assessments
and other governmental costs and charges (the “Property Taxes™) generally
applicable to real property where the Property is located. For example, since the
following types of uses are generally exempt from Property Taxes, the Property
shall not be used for, and shall be restricted against use as (but not limited
to): hospitals, clinics or medical centers; churches, religious organizations or
places of worship; governmental buildings, government agencies, governmental

- authorities and/or government related uses; schools, colleges, and/or educational

(it)

5.

rélatg_d uses; philanthropic organizations, charities and/or non-profit corporations;
unless 'such uses or users enter into (A) an agreement to pay subject to Property

. Taxes or (B), if applicable to such uses or users, a Payment in Lieu of Taxes

(PILOT) agreement, in either case that is approved by Declarant.
The Property is restricted against use any and all marijuana and/or cannabis uses or
related uses, including without limitation, dispensaries, grow facilities and/or

provisioning centers.

Remedies.' Declarant shall have the right to specifically enforce, by any proceeding

at law or equity, all restrictions, conditions, covenants, reservations, now or hereafter imposed by
the provisiens of this Restriction. Declarant shall also have the right recover all of its damages that
arise from any breach of this Restriction (including any and all terms and conditions contained
herein), including, without limitation, all fees (including actual attorneys’ fees and any other
professional fees), costs (including court costs) and expenses of enforcement.

6.

Term. The term of this Restriction shall run with the land. Notwithstanding the

foregoing, the term of the option to repurchase set forth in Section 3 shall expire, and all rights
and obligations thereunder shall be deemed forever released and discharged, upon the completion
of the Renovation in accordance with the terms of this Restriction (including without limitation
in compliance with the plans and specifications that are approved by Declarant as contemplated
herein) and the establishment of the Use within the twelve (12) month period (as it may be
extended) provided in Section 1 above.

Signature line on following page

' NOTE TO DRAFT: Full scope of available remedies to be discussed with the City of Parchment.

537180'50463868




In Witness Whereof, the Declarant has executed and imposed this Restriction on the date set
forth above.

CITY OF PARCHMENT

a Michigan municipal corporation

By:
Its:
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
COUNTY OF ;
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me in ‘ County,
Michigan, on by , a8 of

~ the City of Parchment, a Michigan municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation.

State of Michigan
County of
My Commission Expires
Acting in the County of

Prepared by and Return to afier recording:
Honigman, LLP

Afttn.. J. Patrick Lennon, Esg.

650 Trade Centre Way

Suite 200

Kalamazoo, Michigan 49002

537180050463868




EXHIBIT "A" TO RESTRICTIONS
PROPERTY

Parcel# 390603280022

Combined Split#4 from Pareel 3906-03-226-040, Split £5 from Parve! 1906-03-226-040, Parcel
3506-03-280-021 and Parcel 3906-D3-280:01 1

Beginning at the Northwest eorner of Lt 1, Block 19, Amemded Plat of Blocks 1, &, 13 and 16,
Lats1,2,8,9, 100f Block 2, Lot 7 of Block 3, Lots 1, 2, 4,5, 6 of Block 4, Lois ME‘ {:f’Blﬁck
35, L(}ts 1- iE i;}f: Block 8, Vaated Parls of Everstt Lane, ?S‘fﬁlii&n Lang, Galiug Avenus, Sanford
Stract and Rebert Latwe of the Revised Plat of Gimda}ﬁ as reconded in Liber 42 of Plats on Page
49, Kalarazao County Reconds; thenee Worth 2620 f!kS 7" Fast along the North Hine of said Lot

- 1, Block 19, 535,44 feet 10 the Noriheast eomer of Lot 3, Block 18, of said Plat: thence
mnﬁmmﬁ Nr:,]ri%i 599.24"57" Hast, 47.02 feet: thenoe Enu?hw esterly 178,16 feet alonp & curve 1o
the et with a cadios 0F 192241 feet and 2 chord bewring South 09%-87-52% West, 178,10 flaeer
therice South 8995721 Weat, 46.38 feet to this East line of suid Lot 3, Blodk 18; thense
continuing Somth 89°-37.21" West, 464.76 foet fo the West Hne of said Lot 1, Block 19; thence
coptinwing Sopth 89°-57"21" West, 21.52 feet: thance North 12°-45-56" Wcst 186,60 feet to the
ettension of the North Hoe of said Lot 1, Block 19%; fhence South 583"»24 W57 East therenn, 21, 32
fast to the Warthwest sornar of said Lot 3 Rilotk m ind the place of beginnlng, Cootefuing 2.3
Acres, mote orless,

53718M50463868




EXHIBIT "B" TO RESTRICTIONS

SITE PLAN AND OTHER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

337180050463868




MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Britigan, Vice-Mayor Jordan, and Commissioners
From: Nancy R Stoddard, Parchment City Manager

Date: December 18, 2023

Re: Appoint Fire Code Enforcement Officer

Background: Todd Kowalski, Kalamazoo Township Fire Marshall has received numerous calls regarding
the placement of stock in the aisles of a local store. This behavior has caused a blockage to the fire exits
according to the Uniform Fire Code. Multiple infractions have taken place and need to be addressed
with citations by an official. Inorder for the citations to be given expeditiously, the City will need to

- appoint a Fire Code Enforcement Officer so that they are able to issue a citation promptly.

Discussion: Without this appointment, the Fire Marshall has to ask the City for their approval each time
a citation is needed. Because the City of Parchment has adopted the Uniform Fire Code, the Fire Code
Enforcement Officer will be able to issue the citation immediately and report it to the City of Parchment.

Recommendation:
Motion to appoint Todd Kowalski as the Fire Code Enforcement Officer for the City of Parchment.




m"@,? The Meiropolitan Planning Organization for the Greater Kalamazoo Area
=
E g § 5220 Lovers Lane, Suite 110

Portage, MI 45002

KALAMAZIOD AREA 'u2'69~343—0766
TRAMSPORTATION sTYDY § BRinfo@KATSmpo.org

December 4, 2023

Ms. Nancy Stoddard, City Manager
City of Parchment

650 S. Riverview Drive

Parchment, Ml 489004

RE: Contributed Services Agreement for Katamazoo Area Transportation Study (KATS}) Match
DPear Ms. Stoddard,

Enclosed you will find the approved schedule of contributed services to cover the local match needed for the
Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study (KATS) operations. Thank you for agreeing to help KATS meet the local

- match it needs for Federal planning funds in FY 2025 (beginning October 1, 2024). This local match will come
from the value of contributed services that your staff or consultants will be normally doing in FY 2025,

. This is not a request for cash. Please do not send us a check.
As an Act 51 agency, you are eligible to receive Federal funds directly through KATS. Benefits of participation
with KATS also include:
*» - Federal funding for road, transit, bridge, non-motorized, and other projects in your jurisdiction.
* KATS is a forum where townships, cities, villages, the Road Commissions, public transit agencies, the
counties of Kalamazoo and Van Buren, and the Michigan Department of Transportation meet to
cooperatively plan and program transportation projects in Kalamazoo County and a portion of eastern

Yan Buren County.

» lLand use and master planning at the local level is tied to transportation planning and KATS staff is
available to work with your planning commissions on questions or issues.

Enclosed is an agreement that | ask you to complete and return to us by mail or email to erumick@katsmpe.org
by February 2, 2024. Again, by agreeing to provide contributed services to KATS, we can use the value of the ;
costs you accrue in completing pltanning or mapping work that supports the KATS work program. KATS staff

will work with you in the coming months to show how you can report this time.

Thank you for your help. Pleass feel free to call me if you have any questions on this request.

Sincerely,

A

Steven L. Stepek, AICP
Executive Director

Enclosure

Find us online at. % www KATSmpo.org €7 <alamazeo Area Transportation Study B4 @KATSmDPD



The Meftropolitan Planning Organization for the Greater Koiomozoo Areqa

5220 Lovers Lane, Suite 110
Portage, M1 43002

KALAMAZOO AREA f 2693430766
TRAMSPORTATION 5TUDY § & info@KATSmpo.org

Third Party In-Kind Contributions Notification and Assurances
FY 2025 Unified Planning Work Program
: Kalamazoo Urbanized Area .
For Federal nghway Admmrstratlon Consolrdated Plannmg Dollar Funds (FHWA PL 112)

1. Notlflcatlon In exeoutlng the subject FY 2025 Unlfled Plannlng Work Program (UPWP) the
Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study (KATS), the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the
Kalamazoo urbanrzed area proposes to use third party in-kind: contnbutrons provrded by

V|Ilage of Paw Paw |

Village of Augusta
Village of Climax:
Village of Lawton
Village of Mattawan

Richland Township
Ross Township .
Schoolcraft Townshlp
Wakeshma Townshlp

. Road Commlsswn of Ka]amazoo County x

= Van Buren County Road Commission = Village of Richland

= City of Kalamazoo - - * Village of Schoolcraft
» City of Portage ... - Willage of Vicksburg
» - Kalamazop County .= Almena Township ¢
» Western Michigan University = Antwerp Township.
= Comstock Township » Brady Township -

- Kalamazoo Township. .. * Charleston Township
» Qshtemo Township.- . » Cooper Township ..

= Texas Township - »  Pavilion Township -

= City of Galesblrg - * Paw Paw Township -
» City of Parchment » Prairie Ronde Townshrp

to cover all or a portlon of the non-federal match on a total UPWP basrs '

2. identification and Inclusron The thrrd party in- klnd contributions are rdentlfled in the UPWP tasks
descriptions and budget tabtes The value of these in-kind contrrbutlons |s lncluded in the total UPWP
budget. : . 3

3. Third Party Consent The above stated agencies have agreed that the value of the eligible work
performed by their staff or consultants may be used as an in- kmd contrlbutron '

4. Not Paid by Other Federal Funds - The cost of the thrrd party work W|II be pard for with funds
available 1o the third pary’ The cost for such work will not be paid for by Federal funds or used as a
rmatch for other federally funded grants or subgrants. ‘ : ;

5. Eligible and Allowabie ' The third party in-kind contributions are for

« Safety Analy3|s ' + Congestion. Mrtlgatron and Air Quality

+ Short and Long Range P]annrng = Transportation Management Systems

* Public Participation - * Environmental Mitigation and Consultation
* Transpartation. System Monitoring « Updating GIS Maps and Pictometry Aerials
+ Planning Program- Development + Non-Motorized Planmng :

* Development.of Transportation Model . . . Long Range_Transportatlon Development
+ Use of social and economrc data ‘ . _ Lol

The efigible amounts pa[d to gather traffic data under the Traffic Data Cotleotrons contract will be included
toward agency coniributions.




Third Party In-Kind Contributions Notifications and Assurances
FY 2025 Unified Planning Work Program
Page 3

Agencies are encouraged to continue to report activities to the Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study
once their contribution has been reached. If this total exceeds the amount needed to provide the non-
‘Federal match for available FHWA Consclidated Planning Dollar funds, only that portion needed to cover
the match will be used. If the third party in-kind contributions are not sufficient to cover the mateh

- requirement, the additional match wilt be paid from non-Federal cash resources.

The Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study will not invoice any contributing member that fails to meet
their target listed here provided that the local match needed for the KATS program has been satisfied by
alf contributed services. In case the required KATS match is not reached, KATS will invoice those
agencies/municipalities that did not reach their target for the match shortfall. If more than one
agency/municipality is short and cash is required to satisfy the KATS local match, the amount needed will
be divided between those entities in proportion fo their contributed service targets. The amount invoiced
will not exceed the difference between the contributed service target and the services actually contributed
by an agency/municipality.

This assurance is provided in support of the Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study’s request for prior
approval to use in-kind contributions as match fo FHWA Consolidated Planning Doffar funds and to
convey recognition of the continuing respansibility for record keeping and billing procedures per 49 CFR
Part 18. We agree to the estimated third party in-kind contributions for our agency as identified on Pages
2and 3.

Printed Name: Date:

Signature. . Agency/(Third Party):

Title: Department







